6:45

6:50

7:25

7:30

8:05
8:10

8:15

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, February 18, 2020—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — January 21, 2019
Approval of the January Operational Checks
Approval of January Financial Reports

Director's and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items

. 2020-22 Strategic Plan (Bridgeport Consulting)

Fine-Free (Terri Lancaster)
Future Trends in Public Libraries

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Commitiee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a *public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Pablic Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

o You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at 2 Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speekers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 6:45pm
Mesting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, & A.
Merkel.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: Kerry Ballard & Jo Ann Munce.

Welcome and Call to Order

S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Trustees took the Oath of Office — Administered, by Chris: :

Recognition was given to FOY & VOY in the form!of a'resolution from the board. Susan
read the resolutions aloud, honoring'Jo Ann Munce and Meg Gower. Jo Ahn Munce
was in attendance to accept her Friend of the Year Resolution.

Agenda Review, Additions;and Approval

Moved Action Item #2/:2020'Board Officars, to the beginning of the meeting, so that
new officers could assume their. new responsibllities.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Action jtem #2: 2020 Board Officers
MOTION mads'by,E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the presented 2020
Board Officers. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:
Min nd Approval of Checks

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of
the December 17, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



MOTION made by E. Sensoll, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the closed
minutes session of the December 17, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for Dacember, 2019. Discussion: None

All Ayes 6-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoll to accept Financial Reports for

Decembaer, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 6-0

Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

o Lori described the changes to the Information Services offices upstairs and
offered trustees a tour of the expanded space after the meeting.

e The Festival of Tables theme this year will be the Suffrage Movement. Lori
encouraged board members to visit the table and spread the word.

e Jacopo Giacopuzzi and a speclal guest will be back for Music in the Air on June
6. The performance will be later in the day this year. The ceremony
commemorating the Robert German butterfly chairs will precede the musical
program.

e Lorireported that Monica Monsma is leaving as head of the chamber.

e The library will be taking part in 5 Healthy Towns' SportPort initiative. This is a
sports equipment lending service. The start date is May 6 and it is a 2-year
project, aimed at making people more active year-round.

o There is a prospective Head of Marketing candidate interviewing tomorrow that
Lori is excited about (fingers crossed).

+ The library is no longer recording gender specific data. That info was never used
by the library and is inconsequential to our records, so we are following the ALA
directive to no longer ask for a patron's gender.

e Trustees should expect a 2019 retrospective in the February packet.



Strategic Plan:

¢ Bridgeport Consulting held two Stakeholder Focus Group sessions in January
and will be at the library again for Friday's All-Staff Meeting, as the next strategic
plan continues to come into focus.

Eriends Report Update:
« Annual Meeting is Saturday, January 25:at'10:30 a:m}Officers will be elected.

Other Reports Notes:

Public Comment: None

em #1:'Donations :
MOTION 'made by E-'Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve and
acknowledge the presented December 2019 donations of $800.00.
Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #3: 2020 Board Committees
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented 2020
Board Committees. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0



Action Item #4: 2019 to 2020 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the presented
carryovers from the 2019 Budget to the 2020 Budget. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: Fine Free

¢ Will be considered in the new strategic plan, so would like it on the board agenda
as an Action ltem by March. The library is hoping to implement this in the fall.

« Jan would like to see more data from similarly sized libraries and know how they
would've implemented differently if they.could do it again.

o Elizabeth asked if we could put a write-up in the February packet, breaking down
how it would work.

Discussion Item #2: Program Reporting to Board
« This was a continuation of a previous discussion about how best to relay

programming data to the board. Lori will expand attention given to the library’s
signature programs in her.report going forward.

Discussion Item #3: ALA: Future Trends in Public Libraries

» Homework assignment for the board: Lori wants trustees to identify which topics
from the ALA list of Future Trends in Public Libraries are of interest for future
discussion. Retumn responses to Lori within the next three weeks.



Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee -
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment:

Other Items: None

Adjoumn: _
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at
8:29 p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Chelsea District Library

0210820 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2020
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
701 - Personnal Expenses
701,100 - Wages

701.120 + Ratiremant Plck up
01/01/2020 AP19ACC2R
0110372020 PR 20200103

0115 - PAYROLL 01702 RETIREME...
RETIREMENT

01142020 PR 20200117 RETIREMENT
01152020 20193012 Alenss Financial 01/17/2020 PR FLEX TO 457{b)
017282020  TAX 200131 RETIREMENT
01282020 20200131 Alerus Financial 03/31/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b)

Total 701,120 - Ratirement Pick up ER

701,180 - Wages - Othar
010172020 PRACCR 19R
01012020 PRACCR 18R

Reversa ol GIE PRACCR 19 - ACC...
Reverse of GIE PRACCR 19 - ACC...

0122020 20191122 Saftard, Linda P. 2013 §40 HSA DEDUCTED TWICE
01032020 PR 20200103 WAGES
0111472020 PR 20200117 WAGES
0172872020 TAX 2000 WAGES

Total 701.100 - Wages « Other
Total 701.100 - Wages

701.110 : Retirement-Contributions - EE
01/01/2020 AP1SACCZR

0115 - PAYROLL 01/02 CONTRIBU..

01032020 PR 20200103 RETIREMENT PICK UP
0111472020 PR 20200117 RETIREMENT PICK UP
0171572020 20193012 Alerus Financial 01/17/2020 FR EE PERSONAL CONT
0172872020 TAX 200133 RETIREMENT PICK UP
0172872020 20200131 AMerus Financial 01/31/2020 FR EE PERSONAL CONT

Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions -
701.195 - 401A Retirament Matching

01017202 PRACCR 18R ACCRUE 01/03/2020 PAYROLL 100%
‘0112020 PRACCR 19R ACCRUAL PAYROLL 01/17/2020 1/7...
0312020 PR 20200103 401 A MATCHING
01142020 PR 20200117 401 A MATCHING
09172872020 TAX 200131 401 A MATCHING
Total 701.115 » 401A Retremant Matching
181200 - FICA
010172020 PR ACCR 18R ACCRUE 01/03/2020 PAYROLL 100%
01011920 PRACCR 19R ACCRUAL PAYROLL 0171712020 177...
010312020 PR 20200103 FICA EMPLOYER
011412020 PR 20200117 FICA EMPLOYER
01/28/2020 TAX 200131 FICA EMPLOYER
Total 701.200 - FICA
701,300 « Flax Banefits
010¥2020 PR 20200103 Dep LHe {CA & DL & HI)
01032020 PR 20200103 Healih insurance
01/0672020 200030063841 Blue Cars Natwork of Michigan JAN 2020 MED NS
0110/2020 200070086848 Blus Care Natwork of Michigan FEB 2020 MED INS
011472020 PR 20200117 DeplLifa (CA&SDLAH))
01h42020 PR 20200117 Health insurance
01272020 20200201 Unum Le Insurance Co. 2620 Premium FEB
01/28/2020 TAX 200131 DepLifa (CA & DL & H1)
0172802020 TAX 200131 Heatth lnsurancs

Tetal 701,200 - Flax Benefits

T01.500 - Workers Comp
01022020 AP18ACCIR

Total 701.5090 - Workers Comp
Tolal T01 - Personnsd Expanges
121 - Supplles

721200 - Genaral Operations

910172020 AP19ACCZR
o202 APISACC2R

12705 2020 CITIZENS INS - WORIM...

01115 - COSTCO - FORKS
0115 - INTUIT - 1098 FORMS

N/0E2020 a7 Costco Anywhene Visa 2019 FORKS

Y2020 1778512 Arbor Springs Walar Co. Inc. 2020 JAN Bottied Watar

A32020 W0-58138-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE OFFICE SUPPLIES
01152020 218581450 Intuit Softwara 2020 Laser Chacks & NO Envelopes
011572020 218598488 Intuit Software 2018 1099 & 1086 FORMS & ENVEL...

+223.68
-1,295.713
-1,565.713
1565.73
=1430.73
1,430.73

-1,518.41

-36,494 94
-5,489.78
40.00
38,494.04
38,428.13
40,306.89

7328528

71,765.85

«1,308.97
-189.78
1,308.97
1,328.48
1.231.69

237039
-2,858.08
~407.72

283403
2,997

548487

-40.51
-1,081.21
235178
2,351.78

-1,081.21
854.03

-1,081.21

199252

-2,288.00

78,367.47

-2.89
-47.89
9.88

43.44

235.18
a7.88

Page1



Chelsea District Library

0z/08120 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2020
Date Num Nama Memo Amount
011452020 2183867182 Sntult Sahwara 1099 & 1095 FORMS & ENVELOPES 0.00
01/152020 218572374 intuit Software CHECKS - NO ENV « RMA 811-22 0.00
012772020 1GNH-TOWS-TVLR  Amazon Capltal Services Inc 1117 PICTURE FRAME 13.47
01/27/2020 1777958 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 2020 Botted Water 3200
01/2872020 20200123 Zoran, Amy 5 Cards 2000
“Total 727.200 - General Operations 448,10
7271300 « Materlal Proceasing
727330 - Mat] Processing Other
01152020 6747701 Demco Inc. 2020 SUPPLIES 146.24
01/28/2020 SINVED00461 Hawk Labefing Sysiems BLACK ON WHITE 224BWPX 836.24
Total 727.330 - Mall Proceasing Other 764.48
Total 727,300 « Materia! Proceasing 784.48
721.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Claaning Paper Products
01/01/2020 AP19ACC2R 0115 - COSTCO - CLEANING PAFE... 59,68
0106/2020 2191217 Costco Anywhere Visa 2019 SUPPLIES - PAPER 2388
N02020 W0-59286-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE PAPER TOWELS 221.66
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 221.88
727.520 - Cleaning Supplias
01102020 WO-33296-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE LINERS 250 68
011202020 4040308605 Cintas Corparation-300 Soap 18.43
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies Znn
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
012002020 4040308805 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 148.38
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 148.36
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 64032
727.700 - Postags
72Z71.710 + Postage- Circulation Notices
0111972020 E5820 The Library Natwork 2019 ATH QTR EXTERNAL DATAM... 285
Total 727,710 - Fostape- Circulation Nolices 288
7271.720 + Postage-Operating Postage
011372020 1014850266 Pitney Bowes RENTAL FOR PITNEY BOWES MET... 76.25
011772020 CIRC Deposit 0171772020 - Cire cash ... o8
Tolal 727.720 - Pastage-Operating Postage 76.86
Total 727.700 - Postage 7|
727.800 - Maintanance
727.830 - Maintanance Ganaral
011072020 INKQ-1XG1-7MX7  Amazon Capital Services inc 2020 FLUSH SENSOR, VENT DEFL... 3335t
Total 727.830 - Maintanances Gueoeral 313.5t
Total 727.800 - Malnanance 333.5¢
Total 727 - Supplies 229413
B01 - Professional Barvicas
B801.040 - Bookkeapar
0115/2020 20200115 Ballard, Kemry THRU 01152020 350.00
01720/2020 20200129 Ballard, Kesry THRU 01/30/2020 350.00
01/29/2020 202001 Budzinskd & Associsiss ASSISTANCE WITH HEARTLAND P.., 150.00
Tolal 801.040 - Baokkeeper 8%0.00
801,041 - Payroll Services
0103/2020 PR 20200103 HEARTLAND PAYROLL PREP 1.50
01142020 PR 20200117 PAYROLL PREP 20200117 HEARTL... 150
017282020 TAX 200131 PAYROLL PREP - 5/8 MORE 1.50
Total 801.041 - Payroll Senvices 450
201,042 - Financlal Sesvices
QU020 AP1OACCIR 0115 - PFM - 2019 ANNUAL DISCL.., -1,000.00
an 2020 2020-AD-0079 Publc Financial Management 2019 Annual Disciesure Flling 2018 1.000.00
Total 801,042 - Financial Services 0.00

Page 2



Chelsea District Litbrary

02108120 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2020
Date Num Name Memo
801,078 + Library Stratagic Plan
01/08/2020 1846 Bridgeport Consulting, LLG Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 1,450.00
Total 301.079 - Library Strateg'c Plan 1,450.00
201,080 - Colection Feas
01/01/2020 AP10ACCZR 0115 - UMS - 575783 6255
011372020 575783 Unique Management Services Inc 2019 DEC Collection Fees 010172020 82,65
Totlal 801,090 - Collection Fees 0.10
801.200 - Insurance
201.210 - General Liabllity Insurance
010212020 AP1SACCIR 12/05 2020 CITIZENS INS -UMB & . -9,643.00
0110/2020 8213C9182 Travaisrs 2020 Crime Instrance 970.00
Total 801.210 - General Liabilty Insurance 5,673.00
Total 801.200 - Inswrance -B.573.00
801,300 + Banking Faes
801,310« Bank Fees
013172020 Service Charge 11.80
Tetal 801.310 - Bank Fees 11.80
801.340 - Credit Card Feas
01/20/2020 20200214 Cestco Anywhena Visa 2020 COSTCO FEES 41.79
Telal 801.340 « Credi Card Fees 41.78
801,350 + Cradit Card Fea Cire
01/06/2020 CCFEES DEC 18 CC Discount 12/2018 STAT.... 91.20
‘Tatal 801.350 + Credit Card Fea Cire 91.20
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees 144.79
Fotal 801 - Prolessional Sarvices -8,223.61
803 - Maintanance Sarvice Contracts
203,010 » Maint Sve Contingency
010172020 AP19ACC2R Raverse ol GJE AP19ACC2 -01/02 ... -1,083.92
010172020 AP19ACC2R 01/02 CINTAS - FIRE PANEL REPAIR -370.43
011072020 20200103 Hi-Tech Safe and Lock Co. Inc 2020 - 2 DOOR CLOSERS REPAIRED 1,14380
0172712020 22882 Ken Cock's Plumbing and Haating inc. INSTALL TEST COCK #1 PORT -Fl... 193.50
Total 803.010 - Maint Sve Contingancy -127.05
803,100 + Coplar
#03.401 - Public Copler
0102020 AP18ACCZR 01/03 WELLS FARGO - COPIER-P... <220 44
0372912020 5008891551 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copler Printer Maintenance ~ JAN 22944
Total 803,101 - Public Copler 000
£03.102 - Saaff Copler
010172020 AP19ACC2R 0103 WELLS FARGO -COPtER -5 . -804.54
01/29/2020 5008891551 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copier Printer Malnienance - JAN £804.54
Total 803.102 - Stalf Copler 0,00
£03.103 - Small Printer Malntanance
010172020 AP19ACG2R 01/03 WELLS FARGO - COPIER - S... -153.4
01/2872020 S008891551 Wetis Fargo Bank, NA 2020 Copier Printer Malntenance - JAN 153.34
Total 803.103 - Smal Printer Mainterance 000
Total §03.100 - Copier 000
803.200 - HVAC
803.210 - HYAC MA
01020 20200109 H.V. Burton Company 2020 Annual Waler Testing 42%.00
Total 802.210 - HVAC MA 42500
Tetal 803,200 - HVAC 42500
$03.300 - Technology
803.395 - Websits Hosting & Service
11572020 20200209 VIMO LIVESTREAM 2020-2021 REN.., 499.00
Tatal 503.395 - Webslie Hosting & Service 498,00

Page 3



Chelsea District Library
Dzio8r20 List of Checks for Board Approval

January 2020

Dale Num Kame

Total 803,300 - Technology

203.400 - Alarm Monkioring
B03.410 - Securhy
0V10/2020 9298 Pikk Services LLC

Total 803 410 - Security
Tolal 803.400 - Alarm Monitoring

303,600 - Bullding Maintenance
803.605 - Janktorial
01/13/2020 12373
01/27/2020 12385

Tota! 803.805 - Janitodal

803,610 - Lawn/Snow Service
B802.612 - Spow
010112020 AP19ACCZR
01110/2020 19312 Oslnski Inc.

Tolal 803,612 - Snow
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Sefvice

A Production Cleaning Company Inc.
A Production Cleaning Company Inc.

802.620 - Trash
010172020 AP1BACCZR
0102020 19153 City of Chalsea

Total 803.620 - Trash
Total 803,600 - Euiding Maintsrance

803,800 - Malntinapections
01/0212020 AP18ACCIR

‘Fotal 803.800 + Maint Inspections
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts

850 - Telecommunications
950,100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850,120 - Telaphone
011452020 20200209 Kerybank
01/29/2020 20001159-2 Navitas Cradit Corp
0173172020 734433980401 ATA&T

Tatal 850.120 - Telephona

850.121 - Divecter’s Coll Phona
/0172020 AP13ACC2R
0171072020 0845180338 Verizon Wireless

Total 850.121 - Dimector's Cell Phone
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges

850300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Intarnet
0101/2020 AP1BACCIR

01062020 65474 The Library Nabwosk
Tota! 850,310 - krtemet
850.311 - WIFi Hotspots
01012020  APY9ACC2R
DIN0Z020 9845190338 Verizon Wireless
01H2020 261402854081 Sprint
DIA2020 XO1142020 ATST

Total 850,311 - WiFl Holspets
Total 850.300 - TLN klemei Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
880 « Promational Materials

$90.100 - Adveartising
880.110 - Media Buy
011072020  FP20CHMZI0 Harbar House
01132020  1026-R Chelsea Guardian
011312020  8832R The Sun Times

Alarm System Feb 2020 to Jan 2021

CLEANING 12/26/19 -01/51/2020
CLEANING 0112-25/2020

D1/15 - OSINKI - DEC SNOW
Snow - DECEMBER 2019

01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - TRASH
DEC TRASH

12/19 2020 MA - KEN COOIK'S PLU...

STARZSTAR 2019/2020 PHONES 1...
2020 FEB PHONE SERVICE
2020 - 127262019 - 01/252020 PHO. .

01/15 - VEREZON - DIR PHONE - 86...
2019 Directors phone 11729 - 1228719

01/15-TLN - 65474
2019 OCT - DEC 31 INTERNET SER...

01/15 - VERIZON - WIF HOTSPOTS .
DEC 2018 Uibrary Hotspots

2020 - 121172019 - 01110/2020 HOT ...
2020 - 0107 - 02/06/2020 AT&T HOT...

2020-21 Chambaer Praflle 1/8 Page
2020 JAN 10, 2* X 8" AD
WASHTENAW READS, BLANKET P...

483.00

324.00

324.00

32400

1,500.85
1,500.85

3,001.70

-350.00
350.00

0.00

-50.00
50.00

0.00

3,001.70

382288

388.67
21281
176.16

~52.04
52.04

-2,047.88
2,047.80

0900

57594
57554
417.89
217.64

83553

83553

1M397

355.00
£0.00

Page d



Chelsea District Library

84 - Programming
884,910 - Aduit Spaskars
884,111 « Midwest Litorary Walk

0200120 List of Checks for Board Approval
¢ January 2020
Dals Num Name Mamo Amount
0111572020 20200209 Keybank 2020 CHELSEA UPDATE SUPPORT 100.00
01/28/2020 496 § Haallhy Towns Foundation 2 1/8 Page Ads In 2020 B-Anmual Ma... 350.00
Totat 880.110 - Madia Buy $15.00
B880.140 - Sponsorships
010020 2020007 Chalsaa Area Festivals & Evants 2020 Sounds & Sights S'lver Sponsor... 500.00
01102020 20200107 Chelzea Area Festivals & Events 2020 - 2 Sculplures for 2020 Sculplwr... 1,500.00
Total 880,140 - Sponsorships 2,000.00
Total 880.100 - Advertising 2915.00
830.200 + Publications
$80.230 - Newsliaitar Postage
01/10/2020 20200107 Postmaster SPRING NEWSLETTER POSTAGE ... 1,000.00
Total 880.230 « Newslelter Postage 1,000.00
‘Tetal 880.200 - Publications 1,000,860
580,300 - Marketing Supplies
880.311 - Exhibits
011012020 AP1SACCZR 0115 - KUEHL - SUFFRAGETTE DI... -38.54
011072020 10137 Kuehi, Martyn 2019 SUFFRAGETTE DISPLAY ITE... 3454
Total BB0.311 - Exhiblits 000
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
0101/2020 APIDACC2R 01/15 - KEYBANK - TY MEAL FORF... <2837
01/01/2020 AP1DACC2R 01/15 - KEYBANK - TY MEAL FORF.. -84.80
01/152020 20200209 Kaybank 2019 FREE BANNER INSTALLATIO... 2837
01/15/2020 20200209 Kaybank 2018 FREE BANNER [NSTALLATIO... 84.80
Total 880,320 + Mist Marketing Supplles 0.00
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 0.00
280,400 « Progratn Prometion
830.410 - Adult Program Promaotion
8§80.411 - Gansral Aduit Promotion
0%728/2020 20200115 Kughl, Mariyn 2020 SUFFRAGETTE BUTTON 304
Tolal B80.411 - General Adult Promotion 3304
‘Total 580.410 - Adult Program Promotion 3304
2380.420 » Yauth ] Tesn Promotion
B30.422 - Authors In Chelsen
010272020 AP19ACCIR 11121 2020 AIC -55.00
011072020 DB-682304NV Bcllar Bill Copying 2020 POSTERS - NORTH, SOUTH. ... 130.29
01/18/2020 253868 Printdach Inc. AUTHORS IN CHELSEA Tip48
01272020 DB-88309-INV Doliar Bill Copying 2020 AIC BROCHURES - REPRINT 28558
01/3%2020 253914 Print-tech Inc. AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 101.10
Total 880.422 - Authors In Chelsea 882.40
Total 880.420 « Youth / Teen Promation 982.40
Total B80.400 - Program Promotion 101544
$80.500 - Purchased Services
880.51GC - Ganeral Purchasad Sarvices
910272020 AP1SACCIR 12119 CC CANVA PRO SUBSCRIFTI. «118.00
01152020 20200209 Keybark 2020 JAN ADOBE IMAGE STOCK 2999
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Servicas 830
880.520 - Professional Servicas
880.522 - Photography Services
091132020 20200113 Bunill Strong Photography 2020 Phaiography Servicas (1 of 2) 1,250.00
Total 880.522 « Pholography Services 1,250.00
Total £80.520 - Professional Services 1,250.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 1,160.95
Tetal 850 - Promotiona! Materials 6,001.43

Page 3



Chelsea District Library
List of Chécks for Board Approval

02/08/20
January 2020
Date Num Nama Mamo
011022020 FUMC - VENUE DEPOSIT REFUND -100.00
01/02/2020 AP1SACCIR 11721 2020 MLW FUMC DEPOSIT -100.00
0110212020 AP19ACCIR 11421 2020 LW CFUM DEPOSIT -100.00
0110272020 API9ACCIR 12/18 2020 MLW - FIRST CONG. +225.00
Total B84.111 - Midwest Lilerary Wa'k -525.00
284,115 - General Adull Events
017012020 AP1SACC2R 01/15 - AMAZON - tREF -118.80
0170142020 AP1SACC2R 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1... 18.24
00112020 AP1SACC2R 0102 - CKIF24625 - AMAZON CRM 1. 1624
01/01/2020 AP1BACC2R 01102 - CK#¥#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1. 061
01012020 AP1BACC2R 01/02 - CK¥24825 - AMAZON CRM 1. 18.23
01012020 AP13ACC2R 01/02 - CK#24628 - AMAZONCRM 1.. 16.24
011102020 1R6F-Y3JY-HFXR  Amazon Capital Services Inc 2019 HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE 118.80
04/13/2020 20200114 DIANNA KAUSE LLC 2020 DIANNA KAUSE MINDFULLNE ., 150.00
Total 884119 - Genaral Adull Evenls 21556
Total 884,110 - Adult Speakers -309.44
£824.210 - Youth Spaskers
824,211 - Authors in Chelsea
834,853 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
01/02/2020 AP19ACCIR 12/19 2020 SRP -SCHOLASTIC -266.63
Totat 834.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelzaa Ed Foun -2686.63
834.211 - Authars in Chalsaa - Other
DV2Tr2020 DE-88909-NV Doflar Bill Copying 2020 AIC BROCHURES - REPRINT 40.84
Total 884.211 - Authars in Chelsea - Other 4084
Total 884.211 + Authors In Chalsea -225.79
884.212 - General Youth Programs
102020 AP1SACCIR 12/18 AA SYMPHONY 09/11/2020 -150.00
01/110/2020 20200112 Cheisea High School 202001/12 PERCUSSION CONCERT 200.00
018020 20200212 Bmathe Yoga LLC 12 FEB 2020 Yoga Stonfime 100.00
012772020 20200125 STONE, BETHANY PAINT PARTY PRESENTER 01/25/2... 450,00
0172772020 20200202 TRENARY, MEGAN EOWYN 02022020 BREASTFEEDING WOR. . 50,00
Tolal 884.212 : General Yauth Programs 650.00
884.215 - Early Litaracy
011972020 20200213 Battey. Bath 13 FEB 2020 DANCE ALONG 90,00
0112772020 20200127 Hutan 01/27/2020 Monkeyptay Program 150.00
Talal 884.215 + Early Literacy 240.00
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 88411
884.220 + Youth Supplles
284.222 + General Youth Programs
01/01/2020 API9ACC2R 01/02 AMAZON - 1CNP - SUPPLIES -27.88
01/27/2020 DM XFRP-DTNS  Amaron Capltal Services Inc GENERAL YOUTH PROGRAM 3258
Total 884.222 - General Youth Programs 460
884,228 « Authors in Chelsas
01r282020 TKMN-O7GX-THRT Amazon Caphtal Services Inc BOOKS - AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 85,53
Total 884.228 - Authovs in Chedsea 5553
884.230 - Youth Raading Group
03272020 IRFC-VOD4-5XTM  Amazon Capital Services inc YOUTH READING GROUP €0.00
014272020 2035033313 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YOUTH READING GROUP 83.48
Total 834.230 - Youth Reading Group 153.48
Tota) 884.220 + Youth Supplles 21381
824.270 - Teon Supplies
284,272 - Teen General Programs
01012020 AP19ACC2R 01/02 AMAZON - 1VOH - TEEN FROG -05.65
0170172020 APISACC2R 01702 AMAZON - 1VDH - TEEN PROG -436.62
010172020 AP19ACC2R 01/15 - AMAZON - 1FVL <5039
0110172020 AP{BACCIR 01/02 - CK#24525 - AMAZON CRM 1... 5.00
01022020 1YD7-RMN-01KW  Amazon Capital Secvicas Inc 2019 TEEN FROGRAMMING 95.85
01/02/2020 1QX9-GPQC-8N3Y  Amazon Capltal Services Inc 2019 TEEN FROGRAMMING - NERF 438.82
011072020 1FVL-RGKS-IKLN  Amazon Capital Services Inc 2019 SUPPLIES 50.39
o100 {ROG-PMPY-TGJ4 Amaron Capital Services inc 2019 CRM - PRINGLES ROASTED ... 8.73




Chelsea District Library

0208120 List of Checks for Board Approval
/ January 2020
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
Tolal 884.272 - Teen General Programs a7
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplles 240
884400 - Music Focus
884.411 - Songfest
012512020 20201017 ATOMIC MUSIC GROUP SONGFEST - 10/17/2020 - MARSHA... 2,650.00
Total 884.411 - Songfest 2,650,00
Tota) 884.400 « Musie Fotus 265000
884,800 - Exhibits
834.801 - Exhihits
01022020 APIBACCIR 08/09 2023 MID-AMERICA - 4TH GR... -$,425.00
01/02/2020 AP19ACCIR 12118 2020 MID-AM EXHIBIT - FOLS ... -300.00
Total 884.801 + Exhibits -2,225.00
Total 884 BOO - Exhibits «2,225.00
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884,923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
01/06/2020 20200625 SEMCYCLE, INC. Clrque Amongus - PRESCHOOL WIK... 150.00
Total 884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gis SRP 150.00
Tota) 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 150.00
Totat 834 « Programming 1,139.85
883 « Yoluntesr
835,100 - Programs
0IN1/2020 AP1BACC2R 0115 - COSTCO - PROGRAMS «132.69
01/06/2020 a7 Costea Anywhera Visa 2019 VOLUNTEER PROGRAM 13269
Total 885.100 * Programs 0.00
335,200 - Supplies
u 1132020 1KTB-GXNQ-FMLS  Amazon Capllal Services Inc 2020 VOLUNTEER CANDY 63.43
Tola! 885.200 - Supplles 8343
Tota! 585 « Volunteer 6343
920 - Utilitles
920,140 - City of Chalsea Water
01/01/2020 AP1BACCZR 0115 - CIY OF CHELSEA - WATER -72.85
011072020 20200107 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water DECWATER 7255
Total 920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 0.00
920,120 - City of Chelses Sewer
01/01/2020 AP18ACC2R 01115 - CITY OF CHELSEA - SEWER -152.56
011072020 20200107 City of Chelsaa-Elect & Waler DEC SEWER 152.56
Total 920.120 « Chy of Chelsea Sewer 0.00
920,130 - City of Chalsaa Electric
01/01/2020 AP1SACC2R 0115 - CITY OF CHELSEA - ELECT... =3,110.33
01102020 20200107 City of Chetsea-Elect & Walar DEC BLECTRICITY 3,110.33
Tetal 520.130 - City of Chatsea Electric 0.00
920.150 - City of Chalsaa Sprinkler
01/01/2020 AP1BACC2R 01115 - CITY OF CHELSEA - SFRIN.., 2747
01102020 20200107 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water DEC SPRINKLER 747
Total 920,150 - Cliy of Chelsea Sprinkler 000
820200 - McKune Gas
oloir020 AP1SACC2R 01115 - CONSTELLATION - MCKUNE -840.88
011312020 2780841 Consiatation NewEnergy-Gas Division 11.C 2019 DEC GAS SERVICE 11/18 - 12.., 846.88
Total 320.200 - McKune Gas 0.00
Tolal 520 - Utliities c.00
850 - Board & Diraclor Expense
860.200 - Director Expanss
\S/2020 20200208 Keybank 2020 FESTIVAL OF TABLES 75.00
Total §60.200 - Direclor Expenss 75.00

Poage7



Chelsea District Library

02108720 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2020
Data Num Kame Memo Amount
Total 880 - Board & Direclor Expense 75.00
965 - Automation Sarvices
985.108 - Bibliographic Database
01/20/2020 BS670 The Library Netwack 2020 187 QTR 04/01/ - 03/31/2020 B 2.255.65
Total 965.100 - Bibllographic Databasa 2256.85
B65.200 - Shared Automation System
865.210 - Oniina Catalog/Clreuiation
011202020 65670 The Library Natwork 2020157 QTA 01/01 . 03/31/2020 0. 6.561.84
Total 965.210 - Online Catalog/Cireufation 6,561.84
Tolal 865 200 - Shared Automation System £.561.84
965400 - Dellvery
012020 65550 Tha Library Network ANNUAL DELIVERY CHARGES 10... 3,495.00
Tetal 865.400 - Delivery 345500
Total 965 - Automalion Services 1231349
967 - Equipmant
967.100 - Equipment Hardwars
967.160 - Kindle Landing Program
01/01/2020 AP{SACC2R 01/02 AMAZON - 1VDH - KINDLE -27.85
01/02/2020 1VDH-Q4VO-HMTT  Amazcn Capital Services Ine 2019 KINDLE 27.85
Total 967.160 + Kindle Lending Program 000
Tolal 67,100 - Equipment Hardware 0.00
967.200 - Equipmant Software
0170112020 AP19ACCIR 01135 - KEYBANK - MINECRAFT SE.., -12.46
011572020 20200209 Keybank 2019 BISECT HOSTING MINECRAF_. 12.46
0111572020 20200209 Keybank 2020 JAN NINITE SCFTWARE SUB... 20.00
Total 867.200 - Equipment Software 2000
967,300 - Equipment Fumiture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspacs Fumishings
010172020 AP1SACC2R Q115 - KEYBANK - PLAYSTATION ... ~42.3%
011152020 20200205 Keybank 2019 PLAYSTATION GAMES 4235
NS00 20200209 Keybank 2020 VR SOFTWARE 1482
011712020 CIRC Deposlt 0117/2020 30 SUPPL... -1.00
W3 12020 1NAD-PT4G-3Y7V  Amazen Caphal Sarvices inc SC°LED TV 27989
01/31/2020 1N4D-PTAG-3Y7V  Amazon Capital Services Inc 4 YR WARRANTY 3699
013172020 INAD-PT4G-IYTV  Amazon Capital Services Inc POWER STRIP TOWERS, QTY& .. 15594
Total 867,310 - Makerspace Fumishings 488.74
957.320 + Fumniture
01/01/2020 AP1BACCIR 01/02 - CKN24825 - AMAZON CRM 1... 20.46
0112712020 20200123 Baflard, Linda P. LATERAL FILE - USED 4000
Total 867,220 - Fumiture 80.45
967.330 - Equipment - non-Computer
0111072020 594352 Hoydtaul?'s inc. 2020 GE FRIDGE - MCKUNE 489.95
0172212020 20200122 ELM USA Inc Warranly 0200272020 - 02012021 385.00
Total 867.230 - Equipment - non-Computer 88485
Total 967,300 - Equipmen Fumilure & Fltures 1,432.15
Total 887 + Equipment 1,452.15
989 - Continulng Education Expenses
865.00 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969,110 - Divecter Traval
010172020 AP1BACCIR 01/15 - KEYBANK - REN HOTEL - T... -421.18
010272020 AP1BACCIR PLA 2020 - CORYELL -365.00
01152020 20200209 Keybank 2019 MEALS - DIRECTOR $0.00
01/15/2020 20200209 Keytank 2019 REN HOTEL - TOLEDO 208.43
01152020 20200209 Keybank 2019 REN HOTEL - TOLEDOQ, MEAL 24 87
011572020 20200200 Keybank 2019 REN HOTEL - PARKING 130.08
Total 989.110 - Director Travel -355.00

989,111 - Asst Diructor



Chelsea District Library

02108120 List of Checks for Board Approval
January 2020
Date Num Name Memo
01022020 AP19ACCIR 10M01 PLA 2020 - BALLARD -691.60
Total 969.111 - Asst Direclor -891.60
965.120 - Information Services
0IN2A020 AP1SACCIR 08730 PLA 2020 - HOTEL - POWERS ~305.00
01022020 AP18ACCIR 11121 CC PLA 2020 - AIR - COMFORT -388.80
0110272020 AP1BACCIR 11/21 CC PLA 2020 - COMFORT =74.00
01/02/2020 AP15ACCIR 12/19 CC PLA 2020 - DELTA - POW... -308.50
Total 969,120 - Information Services -1,071.20
869,123 + Clreulation Services Travel
01/28/2020 20200127 Lancasler, Tem 2020 MEETING WITH PINCKNEY O 47.55
Tola! 965.123 - Circuiation Services Travel 4755
969.124 - Technology Sarvices Trave!
01/02/2020 AP1SACCIR 11721 PLA 2020 - AIRFARE - ANDR... -386.60
010212020 AP19ACCIR 1219 CC PLA 2020 CONF REG - A... -305.00
Total §69.124 - Technology Services Trave! £91.60
969.144 - Committes Mestings
0111572020 20200109 Lancasier, Tem 2020 TLN CIRC AT NORTHVILLE 41.18
01/28/20020 20200123 Lancaster, Tenl 2020 TLN SASUG 6681
Total 869.144 - Commitiee Meetings 107,99
869,145 - Workshops
0116272020 AP{SACCIR 1107 2020 MLA MEMB & ACADEMY -1,285.00
Total 969,145 - Workshops -1,295.00
Total 869.100 - Stafl Travel 3,958 .86
Total 965,001 - Trave! -3,9%8 86
969,300 - Msmberships
$69.310 - Director Memberships
01/152020 1026039 American Library Assoc. CORYELL Membership #1028039 148.00
Total 989.110 - Director Memberships 145.00
969,311 - Aasistant Director
01/13/2020 5170 Michigan Library Associalion 2020 MLA DUES - BALLARD #7903 B5.00
Total 868.311 - Assistant Direcior 85.00
9€5.320 « Information Gesvices
011572020 5656 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THR.., 85.00
01152020 2150246 American Library Assoc. POWERS Membership #2150248 14800
01/15/2620 2129455 American Library Assoc. ZUBICK Membership #2129855 148.00
Tetal 889.320 - Information Services 381.00
969,22 - Head of Circ Sve. Membarship
01/13/2020 5188 Mchigan Library Association 2020 MLA DUES - LANCASTER #10.. £5.00
Total 889,323 - Head of Cire Sve, Membearship 85.00
969,324 + Head of Tach Sve Mambership
01152020 0247219 Amerean Library Assoe, ANDREWS Membership 225.00
Total 969.324 - Head of Tech Sve Mambership 225.00
968,400 - Trustass Memberships
01/28/2020 5214 Michigan Library Assaciation MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THR... 50.00
01/28/2020 5208 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THR.. 50.00
01/28/2020 212 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THR.. $0.00
01/28/2020 8213 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THRL., $0.00
017282020 5211 Michigan Library Association MLA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP THR... 50.00
Totzl 569.400 + Trustees Memberships 250.00
Tota! 889,300 - Memberships 1,174.00
969,800 - Stalf Tralning
569.620 - Stalf In-Service & Appreciation
2020 AP18ACCZR 01/15 - KEYBANK - STAFF IN-SERV... <320.82
1352020 20200209 Kaybank 2019 STAFF APPRECIATION HOLL.. 320.82
Total 969.620 - Staff In-Servica 8 Appreciation 0.00



Chelsea District Library
List of Checks for Board Approval

02/08/20
January 2020
Data Num Name Memo Amount
989,940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted
010172020 AP{SACCZR 01715 - KEYBANK - STAFF AFPREG... -50.00
01152020 20200209 Keybank 2019 STAFF APPRECIATION 50.00
Total 569.940 - Steff Appreciation - Restricted 000
Tolat 568.600 - Sta¥f Tralning 0.00
Tetal 559 - Continuing Education Expenses ~2.784 86
980 - Capital Expansa
975.100 - Bulkding Improvemsnt Additions
01/01/2020 AP{SACCZR 115 - JACO - IS OFFICE ELECTRI... -1,000.00
01012020 AP1SACC2R 01/15 - KEYBANK - MCKUNE KITCH... -802.10
01/01/2020 APIGACC2R 01115 - KEYBANK - MCKUNE KITCH... -802.10
010672020 1541 Jaca Electric LLC 2019 MOVE ELECTRIC IN IS OFFIC... 4,000 00
011352020 20200209 Kaybank 2019 MCKUNE KITCHEN FLODR 1/.., 802.10
0152020 20200209 Keybank 2019 MCKUNE KITCHEN FLOOR /... 802,10
Total 875,100 - Butding Improvement Addions 000
988.100 - Furniture and Equipmant
0172172020 20200121 Waterloo Upholstary Shap 212 - Fina! of DT upholster project 775.00
Total 880,100 - Furniture and Equipment TS00
Total 880 - Capita) Expensa T75.00
982 - Collection Expense
882.100 - Audio Books
882.120 - Adult Books on Dise
012112020 98442780 Mhchwast Tape 2020 JAN ADULT BOC 43109
0172712020 98473451 Midwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT BOC 1.18
0172872020 98473453 Micwet Tape 2020 JAN ADULT BOC 208.94
Total 5882.120 - Adult Books on Disc 65202
£82.140 - Youth Books cn Disc
01/10/2020 98413114 Midwest Tape YOUTH & TEEN AUDIOBOOKS 19586
01172020 CIRC Deposit 01/17/2020 LD -10.00
Tiota) 882,140 - Youth Books on Disc 185,96
Total 882.100 - Audio Books B37.98
982.400 - Non Print
882416 - aContent/Kindle
01/012020 AP19ACC2R 01115 - KEVBANK - YOUTH eCONT._. 4.7
01/15/2020 20200209 Keybank 2018 YOUTH TITLES FOR KINDLE U3
Total §82.416 - eCaontentKindle .00
982,420 - Adult Music on CD
0111712020 CIRC Deposit 01/47/2020 LD -21.98
TFola! 882,420 - Adult Music on CD -21.98
982.431 - NT Collactions - Supplles
010172020 AP19ACC2R 01/02 AMAZON - 1CNP - SUPFLIES -134.75
012712020 DOUM414-30WF  Amazon Capital Services Inc NT COLLECTIONS 54.49
Total 882.431 - NT Collactions - Supplies -85.28
982.450 - Youth Muslc CD
01/01/2020 AP19ACC2R 0%/15 - MIDWEST TAPE - 88382802 -43.99
0111372020 98362602 hadwasi Tapa 2019 NOV ADULT €Ds 13593
Total 582,450 - Youth Music CO 0.00
982480 - DVD Feature
0111372620 1XDY-XDSP-RCDH  Amazon Capltal Services inc 2020 DVD FEATURE VIDEO 2599
011712020 CIRG Deposit 0¥/17/2020 LD -35.98
0122020 88473454 Midwesi Tape 2020 JAN FEATURE DVDs 72583
Tatal 982.480 - DVD Feature 715.64
882.470 - DVD NonvFiction
0172712020 847,453 Micwest Tape 2020 JAN ADULT NF DVDa 4488
Tolal 882,470 - DVD Man-Flction 44,98

982435 - Playaway Views

Page 10



Chelsea District Library
0210820 List of Checks for Board Approval

January 2020

Dats Num Name

01/282020 n3n2 Findaway Wesld, LLC
Total 552.485 - Playaway Views

882,490 - Videogames
01201/2020 APIBACC2R
0310/2020 IRI-NIMT-VPWV  Amazon Capital Services inc
031152020 20200209 Keybank

Total 982,400 - Videogames
Total 882,400 - Non Print

932,500 - Local Histary Preservation
$82.510 - Local Histary Preservation
01/01/2020 AP1BACC2R
031102020 1FVL-RGKS-1KLN  Amazon Capital Services Inc
0112712020 10X1-44414-30WF  Amaron Capltal Services Inc

Total 882.510 - Local History Preservation
Toetal 582 500 - Local History Preservation

B882.600 - Pariodical & Newspapars

842,624 - Dally Newspapers
D/2712020 3075915 W.T. Cox Subscriptions

Total 882.620 - Dally Newspapers

982.630 - Magarinss
012772020 3073979

Tetal 982,630 - Magazines
Total 582,800 - Perdodical & Newspapers

982.700 - Print
982.705 « Adult Print
$A2.710 - Adult Large Print
017272920 PX1-MA11-3OWF  Amazon Capital Services Inc
01/282020 203543296 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print

Total 982.710 - Adul Larga Prinl

982.720 - Adult Print General
01/01/2020 AP1SACCZR
010172020 AP19ACCIR
01/01/2020 AP19ACCZR
0110/2020 2035015651

W.T. Cox Subscriptions

Baker & Tayler - Adult Large Print

0171072020 2035004350 Baker & Taylor - Adult
01/13/2020 2033024143 Baker & Taylor - Aduk
0117/2020

0172712020 10{1-M411-3OWF  Amazon Capitat Sendces inc
01ZIr2020 163P-GLYQ-FPRD  Amazon Capital Services inc

01/282020 2035013822 Baker & Taylor - Adult
017282020 2035028962 Baker & Taylor - Adult
01/28/2020 2035034578 Baker & Taylor - Aduit
01/28/2020 2035047269 Baker & Taylor - Adult

Total 982.720 - Aduit Print General

982730 - Adult Ref,
01/01/2020 AP19ACC2R
01/01/2020 AP1BACC2R

01110/2020 2034985504 Bakar & Taylor - Adult Reference

01/10/2020 20350046864 Baker & Taylor - Adull Referance
01/28/2020 2635021685 Baker & Taylor - Adult Referenca
Total 992,730 - Adult Ref.
£82.750 - Professional Collection
01/28/2020 2035050808 Baker & Taylor - Professional Call
Total 832.750 - Professional Collection
Total B22.705 - Adult Print
882758 + Youth Print
882.760 - Youth Print General

10172020 AP9ACCZR
01/01/2020 APISACCZR
010172020 API1SACCIR

GTY 4 - REPLACEMENT PLAYAWA..,

0115 - AMAZON - 1RJ3

01/15 - AMAZON - 1FVL
2019 REFRIGERATOR ORGANIZER_.
LOCAL HISTORY

MAGATZINE 2020 Subseriptions - B0

MAGAZINE 2020 Subscriptions - NA..,

ADULT LARGE PRINT
2020 ADULT LARGE PRINT

01/15 - B&T - 2035004580
0115 - BAT - 2015024143
01115 - BAT - 2035015651
2019 ADULT LARGE PRINT
2019 ADULT ACCT

2019 ADULT ACCT

CIRC Deposit 01/17/2020 LD
ADULT PRINT GENERAL
ADULT PRINT GENERAL
2020 ADULT ACCT

2020 ADULT ACCT

2020 ADULT ACCT

ADULT ACCT

0115 - BAT - 2034085804
01/15 - BAT - 2035004884
2019 ADULT REFERENCE
2018 ADULT REFERENCE
2020 ADULT REFERENCE

2020 PROFESSIONAL COLLECTION

0115 - B&T - 2035011530
01115 - BT - 2034967068
0115 - BAT - 2034092998

279.96

270.08

-483.37
491.37
808.81

808.81

174215

2399
11.89

1199

11.98

66.50

66.50

65.28

£5.28

131.78

7588
48548

561.36

6280
-111.58
-29.21
2021
6290
111.58
-57.00
13.18
§9.30
14410
49555

439.98

1,147.70
-788.23
-20.08

2008
227

227

18.42

18.42

1,754.78

-82.06
-11.23

Page 11



Chelsea District Library
02/0820 List of Checks for Board Approval

January 2020

41/01/2020 AP19ACC2ZR
0110172020 AP1SACC2R

01/0672020

01/50/2020 2035011530 Baker & Taylos - Auto Yours Cals
01/10/2020 2034992099 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult
0112020 ERG10821 The Book Farm Inc

011102020 2034967066 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile
01/10/2020 2034873210 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult
01/17/12020

012712020 2035018999 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals
0172712020 2034977898 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cals
0172712020 2035025538 Baker & Taylor - Unlabaled Juvente
01/27/2020 2035038801 Baker & Taylor - Unlabaled Juvenle
0172272020 DIR5402889 EDC Educational Services

Tolal 882.760 - Youth Print Generl
Tolal 982.755 - Youth Print
Total 982.700 - Prinl

982.300 - Collection Enhancemsnt
982.810 - Aduilt Enhancament
01282020 2034987755 Baker & Taylor - Adull Enhance Acct

Total 952.810 - Adult Enhancement
Tetal 882 800 - Colizction Enhancemant
Total 382 - Collecton Expense
TOTAL

01/15 - BAT - 2034973210

0113 - BOOK FARM - ERG10821
CIRC Deposil 01/06/2020 LD
2019 AUTO YOURS CATS

2018 YOUNG ADULT

2019 YOUTH NONFICTION TITLES
2019 JUVENILE ACCOUNT
2018 YOUNG ADULT

CIRC Deposit 01/17/2020 LD
2019 AUTO YOURS CATS

2019 AUTD YOURS CATS
UNLABELED JUVENILE
UNLABELED JUVENILE

B0O0KS

2020 ADULT ENHANCE

1687

16.87

1687

513256

101,731.66

Page 12



il Chelsea District Library dexeal KR
Accrusl Basls Donation and Restricted
January 2020
[ | [ |
Jan 20 Budget _ls Over Budgst
Ordinary Incoma/Expense
Income
674 - Contributlon & Donation-Public
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 0 7,250 {7,250)
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 0 6,500 (6,500)
674.112 + Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000 4,000 (2,000)
674,120 - Undesignated Donation 25
674.141 - Deslgnated Technalogy ¢ 3,000 (3,000}
674.150 - Continuing Education Restrictad 0 600 {600)
Total 674 - Contribution & Denation-Public 2,025 21,350 (19,325)
675 + Donatlons Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M| 0 2,000 {2,000)
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 1,000 (1,000)
Total 675 - Donatlons Privata 0 3,000 {3,000}
Total income 2,025 24,350 (22,325)
Gross Profit 2,025 24350 (22,325}
Expense
850 : Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Intamnat Service
850.910 - WIF] Hot Spots - Rastricted 3,000 (3.000)
Total 850.300 - TLN Intemet Service 3,000 {3,000)
Total 850 * Telscommunications 3,000 (3,000}
884 - Programming
884,210 - Youth Spaakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Yauth Prog Rest Gifts Authars o 3,000 (3,000}
884.933 * Youth Prag Rest Chelsea Ed Foun (267) 1,000 (1.267)
Total 884.211 - Authors In Chalsea {267) 4,000 (4,267)
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers {267) 4,000 (4,267)
£84.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonlc Sunday= Raestricted Gift 0 3,000 {3,000)
884.981 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0 1,000 (1,000)
884.962 - Muslc In the Alr - Restricted o 3,000 {3,000)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 0 7.000 (7.000)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 {1,000)
Total 884.500 - Actist In Resldence 0 1,000 {1,000)
804,910 - Adult Programming Restrictad
884.911 « Adult Prog Rest Glfts Comedy Sh 0 1.500 {1,500}
884,913 - Aduit Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0 750 {750)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWast LW 0 5,000 (5,000)
884.915 - Aud Pry. Rst. GHits Purple Rose 0 1,000 {1,060)
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 1] 8,250 {8,250)

884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

Page 1of 2



4:20 PM

Chelsea District Library
02/08/20
Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January 2020
Jan 20 - Budgat - $ Ovor Budpet
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Glfts Genl 0 1,000 (1.000)
884,923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 180 2,500 {2,350}
Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 150 3,500 {3,350}
Total 884 - Programming {117 23,750 {23,867)
969 - Continulng Education Expanses
§69.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted o 600 {600)
Total 869.600 - Staff Tralning 1] 600 (600}
Total 969 - Contlnuing Education Expanses Q 600 {600)
Total Expense (1179 27,350 (27.467)
Net Ordinary Income 2,142 (3,000) 5142
Net Income

ez _Bmn 5

Paga20of 2



43170

02/08/20
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library

Performance to Budget
Current Month and Year to Date

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

402 - District Revenue
540.100 - State Ald

574.100 - Penal Fines

607.400 - Non-Resident Fess
645.100 - Coplers & Printers
©55.100 - Circulation Fines
665.100 - Interest

666.100 - Invesiment Earnings
674 - Contribution & Donation
675 - Private Grant Sourcaes

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

701 - Personnel Expenses

727 - Supplies

801 - Professlonal Services

803 - Malntenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications

880 - Promotlonal Matarials

884 - Programming

885 « Volunteer

920 - Utilitles

960 - Board & Director Expense

965 - Automation Services

867 - Equipment

569 - Continuing Education Expenses
980 - Capltal Expense

982 - Collaction Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
999.001 - Transfer to Capital Improvement
999,002 - Transfer to Capital Reserve Fun
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan 20 Budgal $ Over Budget % of Budgest
921,217 1,824,026 (902,809) 51%
0 38,000 {38,000) 0%
0 17,000 {17,000) 0%
500 6,000 (5,500) 8%
523 7,500 6.97h 7%
1,569 11,000 (8.441) 14%
45 0 45 100%
o 50,000 (50,000) 0%
2,025 21,350 (19,325) 9%
0 3,000 (3.000) 0%
925,860 1,977,876 {1,052,007) 47%
925,868 1,977,876 {1,052,007) 47%
76,367 1,168,519 {1,002,152) 7%
2,294 19,150 {16,856) 12%
(6.224) 63,027 (69,251) {10%)
3,623 138,050 (135427) 3%
1,413 38,320 (36,807 4%
6,081 64,335 {58,244) 9%
1,140 104,785 {100,645) 1%
63 2,400 {2,337) 3%
[t} 61,715 (681,715) 0%
75 3,500 {3.425) 2%
12,313 43,020 (30,707} 20%
1.452 28,900 (27,448) 5%
(2,785) 23,985 (26,770) (12%)
775 68,500 {67.725) 1%
5133 170,770 (165,837) 3%
101,730 1,986,976 (1,895,246) 5%
824,133 (19,100 843,239
0 (21,500) 21,500 0%
0 2,400 {2.400) 0%
g (18,100) 18,100 0%
0 19,100 {19,100) 0%

824,139

) : 100%

Page 1 of 1






3:56 PM Chelsea District Library
02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
‘ual Basis January through Dacember 2020
Jan - Dac 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
402 - District Revenue
402,300 : Dexter Township 186,748.26 287,811.17 -101,062.91 -35.1%
402.400 - Lima Township 143,327.78 266,367.88 -123,040.10 -46.2%
402.500 - Lynden Townshlp 188,036.81 322,150.22 -124,113.61 -38.5%
402.600 - Sylvan Township 188,620.04 378,826.18 -180,206.14 -50.2%
402,700 - City Taxes 271.447.01 473,346.27 -201,899.26 A2.7%
Total 402 - District Revenue 988,179.70 1,728,601.72 -740,322,02 —42.8%
540,100 - State Ald
540,110 - Stata Ald - Library of Michigan 0.00 12,030.88 -12,030.88 -100.0%
540.120 - Local Community Stabilization 0.00 20,484.62 -29,484.62 -100.0%
Total 540.400 - State Ald 0.060 41,515.50 -41,515.50 -100.0%
574,100 - Penal Fines 0.00 20,151.30 -20,151.30 -100.0%
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees 625.00 5,229.19 -4,604.18 -88.1%
645.100 - Coplers & Printers 836.30 6,829.61 -6,193.31 -90.7%
655.100 - Circulation Fines 1.824.17 21,810.93 -19,986.76 -91.6%
665.100 « Interest 45.14 300.23 -255.00 -85.0%
666.100 - Investment Eamings 13.85 43,534,83 -43,520.97 -100.0%
666.500 - Investment Change In Value 10,619.00 28,472.95 -17,853.95 -82.7%
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Deslgnated Adult Collaction 0.00 150.00 -150.00 -100.0%
674.101 - Designated Youth Collection 0.00 £0.00 -80.00 -100.0%
674.110 - Designated Adult Pragramming 1,000.00 7,250,00 -8,250.00 -86.2%
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 0.00 7,850.00 -7,850.00 -100.0%
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 2,000.00 8,300.00 -4,300.00 -688.3%
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 25.00 5,415.00 +5,390.00 -89.5%
674.141 - Deslignated Technology 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
674.150 - Continuing Education Rastrictad 600.00 0.00 600.00 100.0%
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 0.00 840.00 -840.00 -100.0%
Tolal 674 - Contributicn & Donation 6,625.00 30,895.00 -24270.00 -78.6%
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M| 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 -100.0%
675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundatlon 0.00 5,400.00 -5,400.00 -100.0%
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
Total 675 - Privata Grant Scurces 0.00 16,400.00 -18,400.00 -100.0%
Total income 1,008,568.17 1,843,641.26 -935,073.09 ~48.1%
Gross Profit 1,008,568.17 1,943,641.26 -835,073.09 -48.1%
Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirament Plck up ER -1,519.41 1.519.41 -3,038.82 -200.0%
701.100 - Wages - Other 73,285.28 970,725.37 -897.440.11 -92.5%
Total 701,100 - Wages 71,765.85 872,244.78 -800,478.83 -92.6%
701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE -2,918.26 2,368.39 -5,286.65 -223.2%
701.115 - 401A Retirament Matching 2,370.39 37,082.29 «34,711.80 -93.6%
701.200 - FICA
701.200 - FICA - Other 5,444.97 72,225.23 56,780,256 -92.5%
Total 701.200 - FICA 5.444.97 72,225.23 -66,780.26 -§2.5%

Page 1



356 PM Chelsea District Library

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls January through December 2020
Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dac 19 $ Change % Change
701.300 - Flex Benefits 1,892,52 8,994,985 -7,002.43 -77.9%
701.400 - Unemployment 0.00 176.28 -176.28 -100.0%
701.500 - Workers Comp -2,288.00 7.084.00 -9,382.00 -132.3%
Total 701 - Parsonnel Expenses 76,367.47 1.100,185.92 -1,023,818.45 -93.1%
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations 44810 4,829.09 -4,380,98 -80.7%
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases 0.00 2,227.10 -2,227.10 =100.0%
727.330 - Mat]l Processing Other 784.48 2,337.90 -1,553.42 -66.5%
727.340 - Repalrs 0.00 1,202.17 -1,202.17 -100.0%
Total 727,300 - Material Processing 784.48 576717 -4 98269 -B6.4%
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Clsaning Paper Products 221.86 1,322.98 -1,101.12 -83.2%
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 278.11 649,14 -371.03 -57.2%
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs 148.36 1,893.82 -1,745.46 -922%
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 648,33 3,865.94 -3,217.61 -83.2%
727.600 - Printing
727.620 - Printing Forms 0.00 435.00 -435.00 -100.0%
Total 727.600 - Printing 0.00 435.00 435,00 -100.0%
727.700 - Postage
727.710 - Postage- Circulation Notices 2.85 21.28 -18.43 -88.6%
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage 76.86 1,685.78 -1,618.92 -95.5%
Total 727.700 - Postage 79.71 1,717.06 -1,637.35 -85.4%
727.800 - Malntenance
727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs 0.00 14062 -140.,62 -100.0%
727.820 - Maintanance HVAC Supplies 0.60 3,596.00 -3,596.00 -100.0%
727.830 - Maintenanca General 333.51 38342 -49.81 -13.0%
Total 727.800 - Maintanance 333.51 4,120.04 -3,786.53 -91.8%
Total 727 - Supplies 2,294.13 20,734.30 -18,440.17 -88.9%
801 - Professlonal Services
801.010 - Attomey 0.00 3.7680,00 -3,780.00 -100.0%
801.020 - Auditor 0.00 7.800.00 -7,900.00 -100.0%
801.040 - Bookkeeper 850.00 10,750.00 -8,800.00 -92.1%
801.041 - Payroll Services 450 3,130.21 -3,125.71 -88.9%
801.042 - Financial Services 0.00 1,300.00 -1,300.00 -100.0%
801.070 - Computar Speclalist 0.00 276.26 -276.26 -100.0%
801.079 - Library Stratagle Plan 1.450.00 10,150.00 -8,700.00 B85.7%
801.084 - Election Fees 0,00 §,238.54 -9,238.54 -100.0%
801.090 - Collection Faes 0.10 519.00 -518.80 -100.0%
801.200 - Insurance
801.210 - General Liabllity Insurance -8,673.00 29,858.00 -38,331.00 -128.2%
801.220 - Directors/Officers Insurance 0,00 2,775.00 -2,775.00 -100.0%
Total 801.200 - Insurance -8,673.00 32.433.00 -41,106.00 -126.7%
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees 11.80 14480 -133.00 -91.9%
801.315 - Investmant Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
801.320 - Safe Deposlit Box 0.60 40.00 -40.00 =100.0%
801.340 - Credit Card Fees 41.79 0.00 41,78 100.0%

Page 2



3:58 PM Chelsea District Library

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
«al Basls January through Decembar 2020
LS
Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Changa % Change
801.350 - Credit Card Fee Circ 235.92 B51.46 -615.54 -72.3%
£01.360 - Pay Pal Fess 0.00 37.78 -37.76 -100.0%
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 289.51 1,074.02 -784.51 -73.0%
Total 801 - Professional Services -6,078.89 80,551.03 -86,629.92 -107.6%
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.010 - Malnt Svc Contingency -127.05 32,112.08 -32,238.14 -100.4%
803.100 - Copler
803.101 - Public Copler 0.00 3,224.87 «3,224 67 -100.0%
803.102 - Staff Coplar 0.00 §,582.84 -8,582.84 -100.0%
803.103 - Small Printer Mailntenance 0.00 2,286.27 -2,288.27 -100.0%
Total 803.100 - Copler 000 14,093.78 -14,083.76 =100.0%
803.200 - HVAC
803.210 - HVAC MA 425.00 7,372.00 -5,847.00 -94.2%
803.220 - HVAC Temp Controls 0.00 2,388.00 -2,388.00 -100,0%
Total 803.200 - HVAC 425.00 9,760.00 -9,335.00 -85.7%
803.300 - Technology
803.310 - BibliothecaiaM 0.00 2,716.57 -2,718.57 -100.0%
803.340 - Video Equipment 0.00 360.00 -360.00 -100.0%
803.365 - LamInator Malnt Agreement 0.0o 614.17 -614.17 -100.6%
803.390 + Computers 0.00 240,00 -240.00 -100.0%
803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 499.00 4,111.05 -3,612.05 -87.9%
Total 803.300 - Technology 490,00 8,041.79 -1.542.79 -93.8%
803.400 - Alarm Monitoring
803.410 - Security 324.00 324.00 0.00 0.0%
803.420 - Fire 0.00 800.00 -800.00 -100.0%
Total 803.400 - Alarm Monitoring 324.00 1,224.00 -300.00 ~713.5%
803.500 - Phone System 0.00 580.00 -580.00 -100.0%
803.600 - Bullding Maintenance
B803.605 - Janitorial 3,001.70 43,062.10 -40,060.40 «83.0%
803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service 646897 445077 -3,803.80 -85.5%
803.612 - Snow 975.00 5,159.00 -4,164.00 -81.1%
803.613 - Sprinkler 0.00 386.00 -388.,00 -100.0%
Total 803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service 1,821.87 8,995.77 -8,373.80 -83.8%
803.620 - Trash 0.00 520.00 -520.00 -100.0%
803.630 - Elevator 0.00 2,605.20 -2,605.20 -100.0%
803.840 - Doors 0.00 54B.48 -548.48 -100.0%
803.700 - Fire Supression Inspaction 0.00 265.43 -2685.43 -100.0%
803.710 - Backflow Connection Inspection 0.00 670.00 -§70.00 -100.0%
803.750 - Fire Alarm Inspection 0.00 315.43 -315.43 -100.0%
803,780 - Fire Ext/Emerg Lights 0.00 391.74 -391.74 -100.0%
803.810 - Roofigutter Inspection 0.00 175.00 -175.00 -100.0%
803.870 - Plumbing MA 0.00 500.00 ~500.00 -100.0%
Total 803.800 - Building Maintanance 4,623.67 58,049.15 -54.425.48 -82.2%
803.800 - Maint Inspections -500.00 500.00 -1,000.00 -200.0%
Total 803 - Maintenance Sarvice Contracts 5,244.62 125,360.81 -120,118.19 -95.8%

Page 3



356 PM Chelsea District Library

02/09120 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls January through December 2020
Jan - Dec 20 Jan -Dec 19 $ Change % Change
850 - Telscommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone 77764 947267 -8,695.03 91.8%
850,121 - Director's Cell Phone 4693 622.86 -575.93 -82.5%
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 824.57 10,095.53 -9,270.86 -81.8%
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Intermat 0.00 5,400.06 -5,408.08 -100.0%
850,311 - WiFl Hotspots 1,211.47 14,554.02 -13,342.55 -91.7%
£850.910 - WiFl Hot Spots - Restricted 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 -100.0%
Total 850.300 - TLN Intarnet Service 1.211.47 22,963.08 -21,751.61 -94.7%
Total 850 - Telecommunications 2,036.04 33,058.61 -31,022 57 -93.8%
880 - Prometlonal Materials
860.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Media Buy 915.00 3,815.00 -2,900.00 -76.0%
£80.120 - Misc Advertlsing 0.00 3,369.77 -3,369.77 -100.0%
880,130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 0.00 877.22 -877.22 -100.0%
880.140 - Sponsorships 2,000.00 625.00 1,375.00 220.0%
Total 880.100 - Advertising 2,915.00 8,686.99 -5,771.99 -86.4%
880.200 - Publications
880.220 - Misc Publicatlons 0.00 75.50 -75.50 -100.0%
880.230 - Newsletter Postage 1,000.00 3,620.00 -2,620.00 -12.4%
880.240 - Newletter 0.00 17,201.28 «17,201.28 -100.0%
Total 880.200 - Publications 1,000.00 20,896.78 -19,896.78 -85.2%
880.200 - Marketing SuppHas
880.310 - Displays 0.00 1,737.78 -1,737.78 -100.0%
880.311 - Exhibits 0.06 2,073.19 -2,073.19 -100.0%
880.320 - Misc Markating Supplies 0.00 730.41 -730.41 -100.0%
880.330 - Paper 0.00 184,19 -184.19 -400.0%
880.340 - Printed Items / Statlonary 54,00 4061.24 -347.24 -86.5%
880,350 - Misc Postags 0.00 380.00 -380.00 -100.0%
Total 880.300 + Marketing Supplies 54.00 5,506.81 -5,452.81 -88.0%
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promotion
880.411 - General Adult Promotion 33.04 300.00 -266.86 -89.0%
880.412 - Midwest Literary Walk 0.00 2,205.36 -2,205.36 -100.0%
Total 880.410 - Adult Program Promotion 33.04 2,505.38 -2,472.32 -98.7%
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880,421 - General Youth/Teen Promotion 0.00 570.00 -579.00 -100.0%
880.422 - Authors in Chelsea 88240 984.51 211 -0.2%
880.423 - Summaer Reading Program 0.00 797.50 -787.50 -100.0%
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 982.40 2,361,01 -1,378.61 -58.4%
880.430 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 - General Library Prog Promotion 0.00 557.38 -557.38 -100.0%
880.434 - Muslic In the Alr 0.00 324.16 -324.16 -100.0%
880.435 - CDL Songfest 0.00 2,327.98 -2,327.88 ~100.0%
Total 880.430 - Library Program Promotion 0.00 3208.52 -3,208.52 -100.0%

Page 4



2:56 PM Chelsea District Library

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
ua) Basts January through December 2020
Jan - Dec 20 Jan-Dac 19 $ Change % Change
880.440 - Sarvice / Resource Promotion
880.441 - Genaral Service/Resource Promo 0.00 B84.97 -BB4.97 -100.0%
Total 880.440 - Service / Resource Promotion 0.00 884.97 -B84.97 -100.0%
Total 880.4090 - Program Promotion 1,015.44 0,960.86 -7,945.42 -88.7%
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Sarvices -89.014 1,547.08 -1,6086.08 -105.9%
880.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services 1,500.00 7,285.00 -5,780.00 -79.4%
880.522 - Photography Services 1,250.00 2,000.00 -750.00 -37.5%
Total 880,520 - Professional Services 2,750.00 8,289.00 -6,539.00 -70.4%
Total 880,500 * Purchased Services 2,660.99 10,806.08 -B,145.09 -75.4%
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 784543 £4,857.52 -47,212.09 -86.1%
884 - Programming
884.100 - Speakers 0.0¢ 14.28 -14.28 -100.0%
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Literary Walk -525.00 5,773.09 -6,298.09 -109.1%
884.114 - Comedy Showcase 0.00 1,675.00 -1,675.00 -100.0%
£34.116 - Purple Rese Concert Readings 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 -100.0%
884.119 - General Adult Events 365.56 4,159,895 -3,784.39 -81.2%
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers -159.44 14,608.04 -14,787.48 -101.1%
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.121 - Refreshments 0.00 246.22 -246.22 =100.0%
884,122 - Craft Supplies 106.63 200.00 -83.37 ~48.7%
884.123 - CSC Movle License 0.00 165.36 -169.36 +100.0%
884.126 - General Adult Programs 0.00 939.65 -938.85 -100.0%
884.127 - SRP Supplias 0.00 290.82 -299.82 -100.0%
Total 884.120 « Aduit Supplies 106.63 1,855.056 -1.748.42 -94.3%
884.130 - Washtanaw Reads
884.131 - Washtenaw Reads 0.00 986.01 -986.01 -100.0%
Total 884.130 - Washtenaw Reads 0.00 8B6.01 -986.01 -100.0%

884.210 - Youth Spaakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 -100.0%
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Fo... -266.63 1,262.13 -1,528.78 -121.1%
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea - Other 40,84 8,837.13 -B8,786.29 -99.5%
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea -225.78 13,080.26 -13,325.05 ~101.7%
884,212 - General Youth Programs 700.00 1,800.00 -1,100.00 -61.1%
884.213 - Paronting Programs 0.00 448.00 -448.00 -100.0%
884.215 - Early Literacy 240,00 1,550.00 -1,310.00 -84.5%
884.218 - Summer Reading Specialist 0.00 2,800.00 -2,800.00 -100.0%
884.217 - Kids Read Comics 0.00 888.60 -888.60 -100.0%
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers 714.21 20,585.86 -19.871.85 -868.5%
884.220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs 2572 1,321.03 -1,285.31 -98.1%
884.223 - Hollday Programs 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.0%
884.226 - Summaer Reading 0.00 4,995.73 -4,89573 -100.0%

Page 5



3:58 PN Chelsea District Library

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basls January through December 2020
Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change

884.227 - Outreach 60.77 363.13 -302.36 -83.3%

884.228B - Authors In Chelsea £5.53 1,007.06 -851.53 -84.5%

864.230 - Youth Reading Group 210.86 482.42 -271.48 -56.3%
Total 884,220 - Youth Supplies 352.98 8,469.37 -8,116.39 -95.8%
084.250 - Story Baok Trall

864.251 - Story Book Trall 0.c0 437.97 -437.97 -100.0%

884,925 - Story Book Trall - Restricted 0.00 5,400.00 -5,400.00 -100.0%
Total 884.250 - Story Book Trall 0.00 583797 -5,837.97 -100.0%
884.260 - Teen Speakers

884.261 - Tean Summer Reading 0.00 638.39 -638.39 -100.0%

884.265 - YSG Recognition 0.00 201.65 -201.65 -100.0%
Total 884.260 - Teen Speakers 0.00 840.04 -840.04 -100.0%
884.270 - Teen Supplies

884.272 - Teen General Programs 182.49 2,669.59 -2,487.10 -93.2%

884.273 - Teen Hollday Programs 0.00 147.37 -147.37 -100.0%

884.276 - Teen Refrashments 0.00 410.99 410,09 -100.0%

884.277 + Teen Summer Reading 0.00 970.13 -870.13 -100.0%

884.270 - Teen Supplies - Other 48.51 0.00 48.51 100.0%
Total 884.270 - Teen Supplies 231.00 4,198.08 -3,967.08 -94.5%
§64.200 - Site Licanse Movles 0.00 310.00 -310.00 -100.0%
884.400 - Music Focus

984.411 - Songfest 2,662.99 713234 -4,469.35 -62.7%

884.412 - Music in the Alr 0.00 1,668.03 -1,669.03 -100.0%

884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 0.00 1,149.09 -1,149.09 =100.0%

884.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted 0.00 5,145.94 -5,145.94 -100.0%
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 2,662.99 15,086.40 -12,433.41 -82.4%
884.500 - Artist In Residence

884.510 - Artist In Resldence 0.00 10,165.47 -10,165.47 -100.0%

884.970 - Artist In Resdience Restricted 0.00 12,397.10 -12,397.10 -100.0%
Total 884,500 - Artist In Residance 0.00 2256257 -22,662.57 -100.0%
884.600 - Technology Programming

884.601 - Technology Programs General 0.00 938.10 -938.10 -100.0%
Total 884.600 - Technalegy Programming 0.00 938.10 -938.10 -100.0%
884.700 - Consortium Mestings 0.co0 75.65 -75.65 =100.0%
$84.800 - Exhiblts

BB4.801 - Exhibits -2,225.00 7.405.06 -9,630.06 -130.1%
Total 884.800 - Exhibits -2,225.00 7.405.08 -9,630.06 -130.1%
884.910 - Adult Programming Reatricted

£84.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 0.00 1.500.00 -1,500.00 -100.0%

B884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Gensaral 0.00 520.00 -520.00 -100.0%

884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 0.00 849.45 -840.46 -100.0%

884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWaest LW 2,250.00 3,000.00 ~750,00 -25.0%

884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
Total 884.910 + Adult Programming Restricted 2,250.00 6,869.46 -4,619.48 €7.3%
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0.00 995.91 -895.91 -100.0%

Page &



2:56 PM Chelsea District Library

02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
-ual Basis January through December 2020
Jan - Dec 20 Jan - Dec 19 $ Change % Change
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 150.00 3,850.00 -3,700.00 -86.1%
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 150.00 4,845.91 -4,695.91 -86.9%
Total 884 - Programming 4,083.37 115,497.85 -111.414.48 -96.5%
885 - Volunteer
885.100 - Programs 0.00 1,315.67 -1,315.67 -100.0%
885.200 - Supplies £63.43 97543 -812.00 -93.5%
Total 685 « Volunteer 63.43 2,291.10 -2,227.67 -97.2%
920 - Utiltties
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water 0.00 831.96 -831.96 -100.0%
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 0.00 1,786.08 -1,786.08 -100.0%
920.130 - City of Chelsea Elsctric 0.00 42 ,696.64 -42,696.64 -100.0%
920.140 - Storm Sewers 0.00 3947 -38.47 -100.0%
920.150 - Clty of Chelsea Sprinkier 0.00 1,347.16 -1,347.16 -100.0%
920.200 - McKune Gas 0.00 9,423.40 -9,423.40 -100.0%
Total 920 - Utllities 0.00 56,124.71 -56,124.71 -100.0%
960 - Board & Diractor Expense
860.100 - Board Expenses 0.00 427.76 -427.76 -100.0%
960.200 - Director Expanse 75.00 1,6685.49 -1,610.49 -95.6%
Total 860 - Board & Director Expense 75.00 2,113.25 -2,038.25 -86.5%
985 - Automation Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Database 2,256.65 B,934.76 -8,676.11 -74.7%
865.200 - Shared Automation System
965.210 « Online Catalog/Circulation 6,561.84 25,860.76 -19,418.92 -74.7%
Total 965.200 - Sharad Austomation Systam 6,561.84 25,880.76 -19,418.92 -74.7%
965.300 - Filtering and Printing System
965.310 - Envislonware Cllents 0.00 2,497.62 -2497.62 -100.0%
965.320 - Content Filter Clients 0.00 225.00 -225.00 -100.0%
Total 865.300 - Flitering and Printing System 000 2,722.62 -2,722.82 -100.0%
965.400 - Dalivery 3,495.00 3,495.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 965 - Automation Services 12,313.49 41,133.14 -28,819.65 -70.1%
967 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.110 - Tech Rasearch 0.00 749.97 ~749.87 -100.0%
967.120 - Computers 0.00 7,202.85 -7,202.85 -100.0%
967.130 - Moblle Lab 0.00 128.95 -128.85 -100.0%
967.135 - WiFl Hotspots 0.00 247.48 -247.48 -100.0%
867.160 - Kindle Lending Program 0.00 117.94 -117.94 -100.0%
Total 867.100 - Equlpment Hardware 0.00 8,448.18 -8,448.19 =100.0%
967.200 - Equipment Software 20.00 3,775.32 -3,755.32 -99.5%
967.300 - Equipmant Fumiture & Fixturas
967.310 - Makarspacs Furnishings 476.44 1,879.94 -1,203.50 -71.6%
967.320 - Furniture 60.45 3,717.07 -3,656.61 -988.4%
987.330 - Equipment ~ non-Computar 884,85 3,534.45 -2,648.54 -75.0%
Total 967.300 - Equipment Furnitura & Fixtures 1,421.85 B,931.50 -1,509.85 -84.1%

967.900 - Equipment Rastrictad Gifts

Page 7



256 PM Chelsea District Library
02/09/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Banis January through December 2020

967.910 - Equipment Rast Gifts
Tota) 967,800 - Equipment Restricted Glits
Total 867 - Equipment

969 - Continuing Education Expanses
969.001 - Travel
869,100 - Stafl Travel
$69,110 - Director Travel
96859.111 - Asst Director
969,120 - Information Services
969.123 - Circulation Services Travel
969.124 - Technology Services Travel
969.143 - Other Staff Travel
869.144 - Committes Meetings
969,145 - Workshops

Total 869.100 - Staff Travel
Total §69.001 - Traval

969,300 - Memberships

969.310 - Director Memberships

969.311 - Assistant Director

969,320 - Information Services

969.323 - Head of Circ Svc. Membership

969,324 - Head of Tech Sve Membership

969.400 - Trustees Membershlps
969,410 - Trustea Memberships - MLA
969.400 - Trustees Memberships - Other

Total 969.400 - Trustees Memberships

969.500 - Institutional Membership
969.510 - Institutional Member Rotary
969.520 - Institutiona! MCLS
869.530 - Institutional Member MML
969,540 - Institutional Member Chamber
969.550 - Institutional Member MLA

989.590 - Institutional Memberships-Other

Total 869,500 - Institutional Membarship
Total 969.300 - Memberships

969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted

Total 969.500 - Staff Tralning
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses

980 - Capital Expense
975.100 - Bullding Improvement Additions
975.200 - Capital Maintanance
880.100 - Fumiture and Equipment
980,360 - Computar Upgrades
980.320 - Hardware Upgradas
980.321 - Servers & Storage
980.325 - PC Replacemant

Jan - Dec 20 Jan -Dac 18 § Change % Change
0.00 1,560,00 -1,560,00 -100.0%
0.00 1,560.00 -1,560.00 -100.0%
1.441.85 22,715.01 -21,273.16 -93.7%
-365.00 4,655.88 -5,020.68 -107.8%
-691.60 3,653.85 -4,345.45 -118.9%
-1,071,20 5,300.79 -6,371.99 -120.2%
47.55 410.80 -363.25 -88.4%
-691.60 1,699.93 -2,391.53 -140.7%
0.00 1,471.88 -1,477.88 -100.0%
107.99 1,252.13 -1,144.14 -91.4%
-1,2085.00 3,002.15 ~4,297.15 -143.1%
-3,958.86 21,453.41 -25,412.27 -118.5%
-3,958.68 21,453.41 -25,41227 -118.5%
148.00 145.00 3.00 2.1%
85.00 137.00 -52.00 -38.0%
381.00 768.00 -405.00 -51.5%
85.00 85,00 0.00 0.0%
225.00 22000 5.00 23%
0.00 300,00 -300.00 -100.0%
250,00 0.00 250.00 100.0%
250.00 300.00 -50.00 -16.7%
133.00 47400 -341.00 -71.9%
0.00 125.00 =125.00 -100.0%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 -100.0%
0.00 450.00 -450,00 -100.0%
0.00 1,574.00 -1,574.00 -100.0%
0.00 10.00 -10.00 -100.0%
133.00 2,833.00 -2,700.00 -95.3%
1.307.00 4 506.00 «3,199.00 11.0%
0.00 1,988.94 -1,888.94 -100.0%
25.00 1,213.30 -1,188.30 -97.9%
2500 3,202.24 -3,177.24 -99.2%
-2,626.86 29,161.65 -31,788.51 -109.0%
0.00 63,866.20 -63,866.20 -100.0%
0.00 25,161.00 ~25,161.00 -100.0%
77500 30,579.47 -29,804.47 -87.5%
0.00 11,568.00 -11,568.00 -100.0%
0.00 8,018.12 -8,016.12 =100.0%

Page



3:56 PM
02/09/20

421 Basls

-

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through Dacembar 2020

Total 880.320 - Hardware Upgrades
Total 980.300 - Computer Upgrades

Tatal 880 - Capital Expense
982 - Collection Expense

982.100 - Audio Books
982,120 + Adult Books on Disc
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc

Total 882.100 - Audic Books

982.400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
982.411 - Ebooks / Overdrive
982.412 - EBooks/Overdrive Advantage
932.413 - Emags
982.414 - eBooks [ Schools
882.415 - ILL Subscriptions
982.416 « eContant/Kindle
982.420 - Adult Muslic on CD
982.430 - Non-Traditional Collectlons
982.431 - NT Collactions - Supplies
982.432 - NT Collectlons - Malntenance
882.445 - Low Vislon Centar
982.450 - Youth Music CD
982.460 - DVD Fealure
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
982.485 - Playaway Views
982.490 - Videogames

Total 952,400 - Non Print

882.500 - Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation

Total 982,500 - Local History Preservation

982.600 - Parlodical & Newspapers
982.610 - Annual Referance
982.620 - Daily Newspapars
982.630 - Magazines

Total 982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers

982.700 - Print
882.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
962.720 - Adult Print General

982,720 - Adult Print General - Other

Total 982.720 - Adult Print General

982.730 - Adult Ref.
982.740 - Multiple Book Coples
982.750 - Professional Collection

Total 982.705 + Adult Print

882.755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General

Jan - Dec 20 Jan-Dac 19 $ Change % Change
0.00 19,584.12 -19,584.12 -100.0%
0.00 19,584.12 -19,584.12 -100.0%

775.00 139,180.79 -138,415.79 -99,4%
£§52.02 8,816.67 -B,164.65 -92,6%
185.86 3,131.18 -2,94522 -94.1%
B3r.e8 11,047.85 -11,109.87 -83.0%
0.00 18,598.28 -18,598.28 -100.0%
0.00 4,838.25 -4,838.25 -100.0%
0.00 14,500.00 -14,500.00 -100.0%
0.00 3,091.90 -3,001.90 -100.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 -100.0%
0.00 869,19 -869.19 -100.0%
0.00 2.643.10 -2,643.10 -100.0%
-21.88 780.20 -802.18 -102.8%
0.00 1,042.08 -1,042.08 -100.0%
-B5.26 41117 -496.43 -120.7%
0.00 5.00 =5.00 -100.0%
0.00 2588 -25.98 -100.0%
0.00 834.06 -884.06 -100.0%
937.78 11,356.62 -10,418.84 91.7%
119.94 1,462.98 -1,343.04 -91.8%
604.89 4.404.40 -3,799.51 -86.3%
279.06 3,814.80 -3,534.94 -92.7%
B03.B1 2,727.45 -1,918.84 -70.4%
264414 73,255.56 -70,611.42 -96.4%
11.%9 4,B854.01 -4,842,02 -89.8%
11.99 4,854.01 -4,842.02 -89.8%
000 1,777.85 -1,777.85 -100.0%
66.50 3,334.16 -3,267.66 -98.0%
60.28 2.847.24 -2,786.96 97.9%
128.78 7.859.25 -7.832.47 -98.4%
561.36 2,930.42 -2,369.06 -80.8%
2,717.96 32,1768.65 -29,458.69 -91.6%
2,7117.96 32,176.65 -29,458.69 -91.6%
2927 806.31 ~T77.04 -86.4%
0.00 2.484.37 -2,484.37 -100.0%
18.42 1,272.24 -1,255.82 -98.7%
3,325.01 39,669.99 -36,344.98 -91.6%

Page 9



3:56 PM

02/09/20
Accrual Basls

Chelsea District Library
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

January through December 2020

982.760 - Youth Print Genaral - Other
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General

982.765 - Youth/Teen Spacial Needs Coll
982.770 - Youth Ref.

Tolal 982,755 - Youth Print
Total 982,700 - Print

882.800 - Collection Enhancement
882.810 - Aduit Enhancement
982.820 - Youth Enhancement

Total 982.800 - Collection Enhancemsnt

982.910 - Adult Collection Restrictad
982.920 - Youth Collaction Restricted

Total 982 - Collection Expense
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Dec 20

Jan - Dac 19 $ Change % Change
1,602.42 23,343.78 -21,841.38 -93.6%
1,502 42 23,343.78 -21,6841.36 -93.6%
61.48 T7.48 -16.00 -20.7%
0.00 999.00 -898.00 -100.0%
1,563.20 24,420.26 -22,856.36 -93.6%
4,888.91 64,090.25 -59,201.34 -82.4%
16.87 1,243.82 -1,226.95 -98.6%
0.00 201.18 -201.18 -100.0%
16.87 1,445.00 -1,428.13 -98.8%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 -100.0%
0.00 88.97 -88.87 =100.0%
8,526.67 163,680,728 -165,164.12 -94.8%
112,160.78 198666648  -1,874,50573 -94.4%
898,407.42 -43,025.22 939,432.64 2,183.5%
896,407.42 ~43,025.22 939,432.64 2,183.5%

Page 10



L jo | afled

e — o ——— —
%Gy'ERL°T VUZEV'GEE  ZTSZUEY Z¥-L0v 568 oo JoN
%SHEQL'Z vOZeb'ace  Z2'S20'th 2b'200'088 awosu] AieujpiQ 19N
%GE'P6-  £2°505'v.8'L- BP'099'096'L S 00L'2LL osuedx3 je101
%8.'v6~ ZL'POL'SSL- 6L0B9'tBL  £9'025'8 asuedxg uooeilod - 286
o%bb'668- 6LGLY'OEL- BLOBL'GEL  0D'SLL esuadx3 [eyded - 036
%0604 15'80L'LE co'ioL'ee 99'028'z- sasuadx3 uojjeanp3 Buinupuod . 696
%S9°'e6-  BL'ELZ'lE- 10'51L'EE S8'LHY') yuewdinb3 . 195
%80°04- S9'618'892- FL'EEL LY 6Y'ELE'C) SaJjAlag UOJRWIOINY « 596
%Gb'96-  G2'8ED'e- SZELL'Z 00'sL asuadxy) J0J384]Q ' paeod - 096
%0C0L-  L2'vel'gs- LLb2y'es 000 SeHINN - 626
%ReT'l6- loLee'T- oL'16e'e EV'E9 J0a)Un|OA - 588
%iP°66- BbbL¥'LLL-  GEZ8F'SLE  LE'€R0'V BupuwesBoid - BB
%80'88- 60'CLEiV- 25°L58'vS EFera’s s|eaIe| [BUOROtlold - 88
%F8'€6-  L97CE0'LE- L9'8S0'EE $0°9£0'C suofjesjunwwodsiel - 058
%Z0'66- 61'9LL°0ZL- LE'0BE'SZE 2OpPE'S SIOBNUOY 83{AJBS BDUBUSIVIEN - €08
9%G5°Z0)- 26'829'08- £0°155'08 89'820'0- SesAles |BUO0|SSej0id - OB
o%pe'es  LL'0bF'8L- 0E'PEL'DZ AN A A sajiddng . LZL
%00'E6- SP'8I8'c20')- Z6'S8L'00L'} L¥'Z9E'9L sesuadxgy jeuuosied - 0L
osuadxgy
%LlL'8y- 60'CZ0'GE6- 9T L¥9'ErB'L L1'885'6800°L Woid 55049
%LL'8y BO'EL0'SE6-  9Z'LPO'ErE’L 21'895'800'L swiodu| jeio)
%0'00L-  CO'00¥F'9L- 00'00+'91L 00'0 S82N0S JWEIS 8)8Ald - 519
%o5'eL-  00°0L2'vE 00'S68'0E 00'6Z9'e uopeuoq 7 UORNQRUDY - ¥19
%lL29- GE'ESEZL- G6Zib'82 00'68'0L enjeA uj abueys Jusunseau] . 005 989
%I6'66-  LB'0ZG'Eh EQVES'EY og'ch sbujues juoussauj . 003°589
%.I6'v8-  B60'SSE- £2'00E LSk jsaleju) - 001'599
%b9'18-  92°988°6L- £6'01L8"L2 Livza's seu) BOHEIN2HD - DLS59
%89°08- IE'EBL'S- 19'628'0 0e'9e9 siojuud g siedod - goL'Sye
%S0'sd-  6LH09'P eL'azz's 00529 8604 juop|sey-uoN - 001209
%0'00L- OE'LSL'0E- o0e151'0e 00’0 souyd |eued - 80L°VLS
%0°00L-  05'SLS'M- 0S'SLE' LY oo'e pIv 91915 - DOL°OVS
wE@Tr 20TeE'Obl- ZLI0S'BEL'} 0L°6L1'B8E enuaAsy 14SIqQ - 20¥
TR TT
esuvsdxzjeuiosu) Asu|pio

eBueya s, eBueyps 6). 20Q-uep Qg oeQg-uer

0Z0Z Jequedeq yBnosy Alenuep
uosuedwo? Jee’ Adld S507 B Joid :.a.rﬁ
Aeaqit 3. sIqQ essjsyd Ad 0S¥






P Emoys 10" ECO'0095 TSZTL'B9TS STTVE'TEES 800°€00 Suppay) pund Juawaliay 1qad puod
pung sotales 1qeQ

ET'VEE'LLL'ES 88°6T9°ET9S STYIL'ESS'TS pun jejauss) |ejo)
19'b6'L8E'TS 98°Z€90TS SLTIELLETS [e]0] SI9UMB JUsUISaAU|
00°000'00T4- 00'0% 00'000°00T%- Yooilo pung e Asuoiy
19'Ub6'LBY'TS 98'zE9'0T4 SLTTE'LLY'T S  EooLio pund auaou) paxid

Junoday aspdusury

853 P pioys Z6°68E'68LS 20°286°TT9% 05°20V'9L1S pueH uo yse)
o0'0s 08'8L95%- 08'829% T00E00 Junoay jedied

IS'6RE'GRLS 78'599'ET9$ OL'ETL'SLTS 00 jueg )elg BAsRLD Auno2dy Buppay)

SFONVIVE SHNVE VD07

pung |eisues)

aouejeg Jujpul adueud 1aN 2suejeqg JuuuBag
0202 ‘L€ Aenuar
saois|eg pun4

AYYYaIT LOIMLSId V3STIHD



JONVIVE LNTWLSIANI 0Z0Z\SISATYNY LNIWLISIANI 0202\0Z0Z M:EE,_S Jadaayjoog\sjuawniog\pisuizpigui\sIap|o)ers\ssnasy)

|
[
- o
©
——=
00°0 |00°0 00D 000 000 00°'0 000 aauejeg
| 000 ~ 000
000 000 00'0 00'0 000 0z-23a
|00 - mm.o 00’0 000 000 00’0 0¢-AON
[oo0 000 00'0 00'0 000 00’0 0z-90|
|oo’o 000 000 00’0 000 oo 0z-dag
_oo.o 00’0 000 ‘,|ooo 000 000 0z-8ny
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 oz
00'C 000 00’0 _|oD'0 000 000 DZ-uny
000 000 00'0 000 000 o000 oz-Aew)
Qo0 oo.o 000 000 000 00’0 0zZ-2dy
000 000 00’0 00°0 o0 00’0 00’0 0z-Jew
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 0Z-qo4}
00°000°00T- 000 00’0 00°0 000 00°000°001- oz-ueyf
00°000°001- B 61-320
@iuejeq Buipua| anjea uyadueyd| MeIpLlm sagd| 15Uy u| sajsueny/usadaq asuejeq dujuujdag

€00°LTD19

jae Asuoy

0Z0Z ‘ 1€ Aenuey, aspdusuy

e Asuop aspduay Wd LE'L O202/6/C



3INVIVE LINIWLSIANI 0Z0Z\SISATVNY LNIINLSIANI DZ0Z\0Z0Z 25UBULH\1(D J3d3ax{008\SIUAWNI00\SUIZPNGUISIBPIOL)eIs\SsNas\\

19
000 00’0 00°0 000 auejeq
T9t6'LBY'T ooo 000 T9'P¥6'LBY'T 0Z-33g
T9'v¥6'LBY'T 00’0 000 T Pr6"L8Y'T 0Z-AON
T9'v6'LBY'T 0o'o 00’0 19'¥06'LBY'T 0710
T9'tP6"/BY'T coo 000 T9t6'LBY'T gz-das
196’ LBY'T 00’0 00’0 19'bP6"L8Y'T oz-Bny
T9'P¥6'LBY'T 00’0 000 19'¥¥6 LBY'T OoT-Inr
T9'¢¥6'LBY'T 000 00’0 19'vb6'LBY'T QZ-uny
T9'vW6 LBY'T 000 000 19'v06'L8Y'T 0Z-AeiN
19'tr6'L8Y'T 000 000 19'v06'L8Y'T oz-1dy
T9'Hh6'L8Y'T 00'0 00’0 I9'bV6'L8Y'T 0¢-1eN
TO'vH6'LBY'T 000 000 19'v06'L8Y'T 0Z-994
T9'6'L8Y'T 00°'6T9°0T oB'ET SLUTEE'LLY'T oz-ueyf
SLUTIE'LLY'T 61-380

acuejeq Bujpul| anjeA w adueyd|  IMEIPYIM s394 1sasauy| u)ragsuenfysodaq | siuejeg Bujuujdag
v00°LTO 1D
t-1226-E28Y-0000 "OU JuUn0Y
0202 ‘1€ Aenuer aspdpawy

#1226 «p-0000 AV| asuduaiuy Wd . 020Z/6/T




oy om|vfz

pung [e12ua5 0} pung anasay jeyde) Wod) pop'sZ$ saroill 1a8png 6T0T ‘AION
pung aAJasay [E3IdED 03 PUn [BIFUIS WO 00T LTS SInow Yalpng 6TOZ SION 6T02/ZT/T pasaua Isn(py pung (910N
pung je3auag o] p4 Jualuaacidw) jelide?) wosj £50°L6S SSA0W 128png STOZ 310N

T9'VRALBET  SKE'LBY'T

886'60¥
PIELST
4744
oozi98

o
ISWIUINI QLA 0202 L9568
GTOT/IE LT ~ 6002/ aseanY| GSERGE
L86°LL0'T
0ZOZ/TE/TT SYELBET

L56'2L0'T
LELT
¥L2'SST
00E
00099
9v9'vST
000'009

WNLIV 0202

{pzdrz4inns=,

9Td+51ds=,
ony
and
and

5Md
LT4-ST4-pT4-ETd
ond

Ed=a

and

(84:€4MANSS,
and
ond
oaMmd
ond
amd
omd

TIE'ZLET

SSE'GET
preLon
EVE'TY

00’298

0

EE€9'0F
SSE'G6E
L56'LL0'T
SY6'LBE'T

{56°LL0'T
LeLt
vLT'SET
00€
00099
9v9'vST
000'009

Wwnowy

TIE'ZLE'T

¥SE'GEE
bTE'LST
EVe'T
00L't98
anjep

200'2L
LYE'L2E
£S6°2L0'
TIE'LLE'T

angeA

{56°LL0'T
LELT
pez'sst
00E
00099
9v9'ySZ
000'009
unowy

ozoz Ipe o/m 6T0Z

6T0Z/TE/ZT W0y sajou uoday

{anjep ) 3BveyD + saad - 1s0saILY)
PUNJ SIS JUSLSIAL)
WIWISAAY] WD) puny je1auan
punj Juswanoidwy |eyde)

punj ansasay [elde)

pund uopNqUIs|Q AwaunsaA|

s0daq / [emeIp M
(1095 Juaun)) aBueyD 6T0Z  82°200ZL
BT0Z/TE/TT - 6002/9 aseanu)

PaIsIAU|

ajeq Apapoy Jwaunsaau

JUSUNSIAVE [FI0L

pun 1ayJeiN ASUDW XoUNY)  STOZ/TE/E
punj wawaands) dey  ZTOZ/TE/E

punj|&eudd  ZTOL/IE/E

punjesausd  OTOZ/TE/LT

pung jesausd  GOOZ/TE/ZT

puny |eJ3U30  60OZ/9Z/9
B2in0S ajeq Juawgsaau) jeulBug
0202 ‘1€ Avenuer Je sisAjeuy Jusunsaau) Apjguoiy



} ebeg

Wjoid §5019

00°9.8'L26'L
00'08°216'L - T owou] [Ej0L
00°000'E $82UN0S JUBLE) AN - §/T |BJOL
00°000°¢ uopepunod p3 eass(at) - 00°S.L9
00°000'2 W 1SEEYINOS PUNO Ajuntuwiod - 001'5L8
5824N0g Jueis) ajealld - 519
0D°0se'LZ uojjeuoq 7 voInginuod - ¢49 [€j0)
007008 paidiIsey uopeanpy Bunuyuo - 05129
007000'c AGojouyse) payeubisaq . Lyl b9
00°000'Y sweibold snao4 asniy pejeublseq - ZL1'v29
00°005'S Bujwweifosd yino, pejeubiseq - L11'pL9
00'0ST'L BujwwesBoig )npy pejeulisag - 04129
uopeuoq ‘g uopnQIUCD - L9
Go.og.om mm—.—_Euw JUSLLISEAU) - 001°999
00’0 jsos8lu)] - 001°599
00°000°LL saut| 4 uopendl|d - 00559
00°005'2 siejultd '@ s18jdod - 001'SY9
00°000'9 sead juapjsey-uoN - 001°L09
Q00'000'ZL sauld jeuad - (0L'PLS
00'000'8¢E piy a1e1s - 001°0%5 1BjJO.L
000 JAYI0 = PIv 8)e}S - 00L'0VS
00'000'82 uojjez)|iqeys Ajjunwwoy) jeaon - gZL ovs
00'000'0L ueBbiyow jo Aieiq) - piv 18IS - 0LL0VS
Piv eje1s » 00L°0bS
00°'920'vZ8'1 snuaaay 19143510 - 0¥ 19101
00'920'v28'L Jay0 - anusasy Jo14Siq - 20V
000 junoaay Bupsnlpy xe ] Awedold - 00820V
SnuUaAsy 10113814 - Zob
ewoau)
asusdxgjewodu] Leuipio
poo e g -
ozoz aenuer s|seg yses
MIIAIDAQ umm_o:m SS07 @ Jjoid 0eILLiIN0

Wd 85:2:

Kreuqin 12149510 BOS|OYD



¢ afied

Jaidod yers - Z01'c08

00°005'8
00°000°¢ Jajdo) aqng - $0}'E08
Jeidod - 00108
£0°000'sE KoueBupuod JAg JLjEKW - 0L0'E08
Sj]oERNUOY) 9DIALRS aoUBUBUIEN « £08
00°L20'€9 $82|AIBS |BUOISSDjOI - OB Q)01
0058t seag Bupjueg - 00£°108 1€30L
0005 saay |ed Aeg - 09E'108
00°00L°} 24|19 oo pied yped - 0SE'L08
c0'ov xog jisodeQ ajes . 0ze'108
00001 S804 JuUeLSaAY| « G1LE°L08
00'Si) §6064 jyueg - 0L£'108
seo Bupjueg - pot’108
00'0bL'ElL eauRINSU| - 00Z'LOB [EIOL
00'SLP'T asueINSu} S100140/sI030841a - 0Z2'LOB
00°599°0L saueansu| Ajiqe| |essua - 0LZ° 108
aouesnsu| - 00Z'10g
00°'006 $094 UONDA)[0T - 060°LDS
GO0V 55884 U097 S0R0B)
00°000'Ss ueid alBsjeng lieiqp] - 620°108
00°000°t juswdojaraq eysaeps - 1.20°108
00'00S'E ¥syeoeds Jandwo) - 020°108
00°'00€'L Se2}A18S [ejouBUld - Z2¥0°108
00'00L'E seajales (j02hed - L10°108
00'Zey'ol Jadaspjoog - 0¢0°108
00'002'8 Joypny - 0Z0°108
00°000'S Keusony - 040°108
SPOIAISS |BUD)SEBj0Id - L0
00'051'6L sa|ddns . 2Z2 |ejolL
00°00S asuBuBIUIRI - 008°LZL [BI0L
00°00F Jesaues) saueuatulel - 0608222
00°00L sqing By esususjulel . 019°22L
0z uver
gzoz Aenuep s|seg ysu)
MIIJAIRAQ 19Bpng sso0 ® 1oid 0ZILLLO

Aieiq 1911S)ad eesjeyd Wd 0g:z



g ebied

00°002°L} Joya|maN - 0yZ 088
00'000'y obejsod Ja)e|smep - 0£Z° 088
00'00v suopealjqngd 9si| - 022'088
00°00S Hodey |enuuy - 01.2°088
suopea)ignd - 00Z'088
00'05L'8 Bu|sjMeapy - 004088 (Bj0L
00'00€'C sdiysiosuods - 0p1°088
00°0SF siejsodysisuueg/subls . 0£1°088
00°00S Buispiaapy 9sIW - 0Z1°088
00°006'v Ang e|pai - 01)°088
Buisipeapy - 001'088
s|erele [euonoWwold - 088
00°02£ '8¢ suopesjunuALode)eL - 0S8 |ejoL
00°00£'82 83]AI95 J0UI0IUL N1 - DDE'DSS 8301
00°000' pejaisisey - sjods J0H |JIM « 0167058
00°005'9L S10ds10H [JIM ¢ LLE'0SB
00'008'8 jowae] - 0LE 0S8
8o(Aleg JowIe)ul N1, + 00E°0S8
00'020'01 safiseys asueys)g Buo 'g 12207 . 004058 1elol
00°099 auoyd 18 s40194\Q - LZ}°0S8
00'09¢'6 euoydaje), - 0Z4°0S8
saBiey eaue)s)qg Guso g 12207 - 004058
suojesjunuiiodaiel - 058
00°050'6€EL SJ0RIILOY 8{AIES 9IURUSIUIEN - £08 [BI0L
00°090't9 asueuajuiely Bupiing - 009°E08 1BIOL
00°52S v Buiquinid « 028°€08
Qo'szi uopaadsuy Jaynbjooy - 0LE°C08
00°00S syyBy Gretwigfxg and - 09L°€08
00'6.2 uopjoedsu) uuely ald - 05408
0g uer
0zoz Aenuer sjseg yse)
M3IAIaAQ Jabpng ss07 '8 Joid 0ZILLIL0

Aieag|n Jouysig eesjayd Wd 852



L ebed

00°000'c ssoyIny syto 150y Goad yno, « Z26've8
BOS[AYD U SIOWINY - LL2'¥88
sigysadg Yno, - 012488

00°00S'} SpEaY MEUBIYSEA) - OEL'PBS IBI0L

00005'} speey MeusiysSEM - LEL'PEB

SPEDY MBUBIYSBAA « OEL'VES

00°'SL0'Y so|iddng 3NpY - 0Z)'Y89 1B10L
00'000't sejjddng qn|J yoog - gZ)'re8
00°00¢ sej|ddng JuS - 2Z1'¥8R
00°000'2 sweifaid JNpy |eieued . 9ZL'yae
00'SZ1 asuod|] 8)A0l DSD - EZL'¥EE
00°002 se|iddns yesd - ZZL'¥88
00°00Y sjuswysaysy - |Z1'ye8

so|iddns ynpy - 0ZL'p88

00°005'61 siejeeds JNpyY - 0Lb'y8E [BIOL
0000S'y SIUBAT JINPY |BIBURS - GLL'VEB
00°000'E sBuipeoy peouoy esoy ajding - 911488
00'000'2 eseamoyg Apewo - pLi'p8R
00°000'0L e Aiesey 3Sempiiy - LLL'PBB

sieyeeds JNpY - OLL'PED

BupuwesGoisd - pa8
00'SEE'P9 sjepe)ely jeuopowold - 088 (230 L

00°000'71 D SaojIag paseyaing - 00S°088 18101

00008zt ) SOIIAISS JRUDISSOJ0Id « 025°088 IeI0L
00'005'2 seo|ueg AydesBojoyd - Zz6 088
00'000'0L seojates uBigeq ojydess . 1Z5°088

SOJIAIOS [BUOISSOJOL - 0Z5°088
00°005'L SaJ|AJ3g PASEYDINg [2I0USD - BSO8R

Sao|AleS pOseYdIng - 005°080

00'008'2L uopowosd welBold . 004088 10301

oz uep
ozZaz Aenuep sisug Yysen
MB|AIBAQ 126png sS07 9 Jjodd 0ZILLLO

Aeiqyy 39143810 BOSI9YD Wd 882



¢ abed

juas sy|9 isey Boid yanoA - 126188

00°000'4

pejomsey SujunuelBold wnoa - 026'v08

00'052'8 pejouysay Bujwwesfcad INpy - 0L6'YEE (2101
00°000'L asoy ajdind spo 18y ‘Bid pny . GL6'7E8
00°000'S M1 ISOMIN SIS 159y Boud 3InpY - b6 YB8
00052 43S syIo 1sey Boud }npy - EL6'PER
00°00S't ys Apawog sy ysey Boid INpy - L1688

pajoisey Bujuwuelbold WNpY - 046'Y88

00°000't sSUqIYx3 - 009°¥AE eI0L
00'000'v s}qyx3 - 108 vBY

sHqIyx3 - 008'88

00'00} sBupesy wWNjUosUOd - 00L'v88

00°00. Buyuwelbosd ABojouysat - 009¥ER (EIOL
00002 jeseuas) swiaboid ABojouyss ) - L09'vES

Bujuweibosy ABojouysay - 009 ¥88

00°000'9 eouapysey Uj ISIHY - 005'bag Jejol
00°000"% pajapIsey saus(psey Ul ISIHY - 026788
00°000'S apuep|sey U] ISIUY - 015°VE8

asuep|sey U| ISIMY - 005'¥88

00°005'¥L snaog SNy - 00t"HBB [EI0L
00°000'E PBIoHISaY - Y 8y} U] SN - Z96°'V8B
00°000'} 19 pojopIsay - ysajbuosg . 195'vEB
00°000'c WO pajalisey sAepung ojuos - 096°v8R
00°005'2 1sejbuos - Lip'peR

sNJ04 J4SNI - 00b'V88

00'0L€ SE8JACI asua3(7 S - 00E'VEs

00004’ sejddng uaey . 0LZ°¥88 [B10L
0D'000'L Bujpaay JewwnNg uAdY - 2LZ'¥BE
00°006 sjuswysesjey ueal - 9,88

oz uer
0zoz Aenuer _ siseg ysen
MIIAIRAQ J2bpny ss0T R J304d 0zILLN0

Aeaqp ou13s1qg Bas|aYD Wd 852



3| abeg

00°005'61 [eARAL - LOO'GI6 IBIOL

00002 o [9ARIY SOB)SNIL - 00Z 696

00°'00€E'S} [eARIL yels - 001°696 18104,
00005 sdoysyiom - 5v1°696
00°000'L sBupoow sapwwo) - ¥i7}1°696
00°008°L [eAR)L IS 1910 - EV1'696
00°005°L leaeay sedjalas ABojouydsl - $¥Z1°696
00005 19ARI1 S8D)AJRS UOPEINIID - ETL'696
00'00S'y S82JAJSS UOHRLUION] - 0Z1'696
00°000'2 J0)28)q ¥SSY - LL1'696
00°'005'E [eael) 0338110 - 011'696

jears] NS - 004696
[9ARLL - LOO'GI6
sosuedxd uopeosnpy Guinuuoy - 696

00'006'8C juawdnby . 196 |B)0L

00°000'S T samx4 g esnjjuing juawdinby - 00€°296 [E10L
00°000'¢ Jendwog-uou - juswdinb3 . 9£€°296
00°000'E aamuang - 0Z€'L96
00°000'2 sBujysjwing asedsiane - 0LE"L96

S2JNX[4 B SIrung Juswdinbl . 00E°L96

00°005'V asemyos uswdinbg . 002°296

00'00p'94 alempiel Juswdinb3 . 0gL°L96 19101
00°008'L weaBotd BujpuaT ajpury] - 091°296
00°00V juswese|dey Jejulid - 051°296
00°00T SiodsioH 4IM « 5E1°296
00°000'E} qe7 9)1qoW - 0EL°296
00°000'L yalessay Yaal - 011°206

asempaely uswdinby - 00L°296
juawdinby . 296

00'020'eV Sad|Alag uopewonNy - 596 [RI0L
oz uer

0z0z Atenuer siseg yse)
MIIAIBAQ J86pPNg $$04 R Jjoid 0Z/LHLO
Aseaqim 3014381 BaSI9YD Wd 85:2



¢4 abed

00'000'¢ uopeatasald A10js|H |eao - 015°786

uopeAlesald Aiojs|yY |e207 - 005'286

00°020'vL juld UON - 00P'ZB6 1ej0L
00°008'2 seweBoepiA « 06¥°206
00°000't smajp Aemeleld - GBY'ZB6
00°00S'P aAQ o8PIA YN0, - 08Y°ZB6
00°00S'tL uojI214-uoN GAQ - 0L¥'286
00°000'LL einmead gAQ - 09¥'Z86
00°001 BIUBUB)U|EN - SUO[}I0]|0D LN - ZEY'THE
00°00€ se|iddng - Suojj28jiod LN - LEP'Z86
00°000'} SUO|}09]|02) |eUOHIPELL-UON - 0EP 286
00°008°L ao uvo sniy JnpY - 02'286
00°009'E ajpuiyueILo)e - 9LY'Z8E6
00°0.L9 suopduasqns 17 - SLy°206
00°000'2 S|ooyds | S}00ge « PL'ZT86
00°005'E sbew3 - £LY°Z86
00°000'sL aBeyueapy aaupiaapisyoogs - ZLP'Z86
00°000°s aAlIPIBAQ [ SHOOGT - LLY'ZBE
00°00E'LL SGNS/S1INP0Id 2U009(3] « 0LY'Z86

jupid uop - 00286

00°00s'2L syoog ojpny . 001286 IRI0L
00°00S'¢ 25| uo syood YINoA - Ov}'Z86
00000'6 as|( uo syoog }NPY - 021286

syoog ojpny - 001286
esuadx3 uo|}28)j09 - 296

asuadxz jejdes - 086 IRI0L

00°005'89
00°005'€E sapesBdn Jendwod - 0DE086 JeI0L
00°00S'EE sepeabdn ssempiey - 0ZE 086 18I0
00°00S'LL juswsaoe|dey Od - STE'086
00°000'0L juswaoejday ssO|aNM + E2E°086
0z uep

pzoz fuenuep siseq ysud
MBIAIBAQ 196png ss07 ® Jyoid 0Z/LMLO

Aieiq) 1913S1Q BOSIOYD wdesz



g} abeg

00'0

00°004'61
00°00L°61L"

00°00¢°2
00°00S'L2-

00°00L"61-

02 uer

awiodu) JaN
owoau| J)J0 JeN

esuadx3g Jaip 18j0 L

un4 aalese) |ejden o) 19jsuel] - Z00'666
Juaweacsdwy jejden o) Jajsuel) - LOO'G66

asuedxgy 100
esuadxzfewoau} Jaio

swoouj| eupiO 10N

0zoz Aenuep
MBIAIBAQD ummv:m SS07) @ Jyold
Aiesqi 10141810 BAS|ayD

siseg yse)
[ HATANIE ]
Wd 852

(3









2019 Retrospective
Respectfully Submitted for February 2020 Board Meeting

In August, voters in our service area went to the polls on the question of the renewal of the
library’s 1.9231 operating millage. Thanks to the hard work of a Yes Committee headed by Jo
Anne Munce and Gary Zenz, the renewal passed with 66% of voters in favor of it. The millage
passed in all five of the municipalities the library serves.

2019 was the final year of the Library’s 2017-2019 Strategic Plan. During the year, we worked to
address the goals under its three initiatives: Facilities, Finance, and Technology; Community
Engagement; and Programs and Collections. At the board retreat on November 19, I shared the
highlights of that three-year plan. At the end of 2019, we worked with Bridgeport Consulting to
begin the work of the next three-year plan.

2019 by the Numbers

Circulation Total 256,425
Items 223,022
E-books/E-audio 27,829
Non-traditional 414
Hotspots 350
Deposit collections 738

Annual Registered Borrowers 6,923

New cards 1,004

Reference desk interactions 28,847

Engagement Total 18,263
Youth Program Attendees 5,704
Adult Program Attendees 1,797
Teen Program Attendees 489
General Program Attendees 1,610
Outreach Program Attendance 7,271

Awareness Opportunity Attendees 1,085

Door Count 147,355

Data Usage 32,907 GB
In-house computer usage 11,355 sessions
in-house wireless usage 69,612 sessions

By the end of 2010, we had circulated 256,425 items. Electronic resource (E-books, ete.) jumped
14.7% from 2018, and hotspot circulation increased 39.4% from the previous year. We
increased the number of new cards registered by 11.6% over 2018. Reference desk interactions
jumped 18.6% from 2018,



We engaged with 18,263 people in 506 activities and programs over the course of the year. This
engagement included program in-house program attendance, outreach event attendance, and
awareness event attendance. Awareness events are events where CDL is spotlighted and staff
engage with the public, but directed programming is not provided. An example is Walk to School
Wednesdays.

32,907 GB of data were consumed by the library community via internal public WiFi, hotspots
that the library circulated, and hotspots installed at township halls and lent to organizations in
the community through the Mobile Beacon grant. According to confused.com, that equates to
close to 1.5 million hours surfing the web, or streaming more than 8 million tracks on Spotify, or
watching 329,070 30-minute episodes of a television show. While in-house data usage declined
by 8% from the previous year, external data usage increased 40% with data usage on circulating
hotspots jumping 114.8% from 2018.

Programming

Programming highlights from 2019 includea the following:

Artist residency featuring Luis Rodriguez

Midwest Literary Walk featuring Luis Rodriguez, Min Jin Lee, and Anissa Gray

Authors in Chelsea featuring Dori Hillestad Butler, Cynthia Lord, and Shelley Pearsall

Chelsea Song Fest featuring Grant-Lee Phillips

Music in the Air featuring Jacopo Giacopuzzi and Georgy Gusev

Kids Read Comics

Local Author Fair

Mardi Gras Concert with Mo' Easy

Korner Stage at Katie's Korner featuring Aviary Aerial and Circus Acts, Ring of Steel, and

comics and magicians

Opera performance by Joy Jan Jones

Educational programs on topics that included Albert Kahn, Rosie the Riveter, LGBTQ

law, and Detroit architectural sculpture

= Summer Reading with a theme of A Universe of Stories and two months of programs to
support it and Hot Reads for Cold Nights

¢ Kinderconcerts; MonkeyPlay; Babytime; Dance Along, Sing Along; Preschool; and

Sensory Storytimes

Lego Club and Minecraft Mondays

Library lock-ins, Jedi Academy, That Thursday Thing, and escape rooms for teens

R.E.A.D. to Library Dogs

VR sessions with teens and seniors

Purple Rose Concert Readings

Book groups that included Books Over Breakfast, Busy People Book Club, Reading

Glasses, and Pizza and Paperbacks

a 8 & & ¢ 9

Outreach
fC?lL was out in the community in 2019, facilitating programs and activities including the
ollowing:
¢ Direct Dialoguing with Elected Officials and Community Leaders
Walk to School Wednesdays
CDL Top 5 Trivia
VR sessions at St. Louis Center
TecXpo at Lima Township Hall



¢ Homeschool Meetups

» Library orientation outreach to residents of Sharon Ann Apartments

» Book deposit collections at Silver Maples, Dancey, Glazier, Kresge, Pines Apartments,
and the Chelsea Senior Center

Place That Face at Chelsea Senior Center

StoryBook Trail at Baker Preserve in Lima Township

CDL Delivers! (paying 307 visits to homes in our community in 2019)

Opera in the Schools with Joy Jan Jones

Other Wonderful Things That Happened in 2019
¢ Our newsletter continued to feature local artwork on its covers and added a Township
Talk section to appeal to our township residents.
o Alibrary card catalog app was introduced to make it easier to access the catalog on
personal devices.
» Building improvements like creation of a large study room, trendwall installation on first
and second floors to define youth and teen spaces, an ADA compliant computer bar

installed on second floor, furniture reupholstered, carpet replaced, and the Information
Services Office renovated to accommodate staff.

Exhibits in McKune
e Apron Strings: Ties to the Past

Exhibits and Displays in Lobby

Waterloo Recreation Arez Bird Photo Contest
Michigan Farm Burean—Agriculture Week
Bird Quilt from UMRC

Birding Display from Waterloo Recreation Area
Local resident’s fishing lures collection

Local resident's ancestry collection

Jiffy Mix

Waterloo Farm Museum's aprons and kitchen tools
Local resident’s map drawings

UMRC’s Art of Aging pieces

Fordite collection from local business

Staffing & Board

In 2019, we bid a fond farewell to Network Administrator Melanie Bell, Head of Information
Services Keegan Sulecki, and Teen Librarian Jodi Wolak. Shannon Powers joined the
management team as the new Head of Information Services, and Scott Rakestraw was hired as
our new Network Administrator. We also hired three new librarians: Stacey Comfort, Margaret
Loebe, and Catherine Sossi.

In 2019, Susan Lackey was appointed for another four-year term as an at-large board member,
and Anne Merkel was approved for another term representing the City of Chelsea.

Budget & Financial Highlights



Pre-audit figures show 2019 revenue at $2,096,186 with operating expenses at $1,962,251.
55.7% of that operating budget was allocated to Personnel Expenses, 8.6% to Collections, 5.7%
for Programming, 2.8% for Promotional Materials, and 1% for Staff Development and Training.

Maner Costerisan is in the process of auditing the library's finances for 2019. That audit will be
available at the board’s April meeting,.

CDL received $12,031 in State Aid in 2019, and $29,485 in local community stabilization funds
for operations during the year. These funds are meant to offset the library’s loss of revenue from
personal property taxes.

Our Friends donated $20,590 towards library programs, data for hotspots, and staff
appreciation in 2019. Other donations for the year totaled more than $13,000.

CDL received the following grants in 2019:
¢ Chelsea Education Foundation — $1,000 for Authors in Chelsea
¢ Chelsea Community Foundation - $10,000 for Luis Rodriguez Artist Residency
s 5 Healthy Towns — $5,400 for the StoryBook Trail

Community Partners

Throughout 2019, we worked with community organizations that included:
e Washtenaw Literacy

Washtenaw Reads fellow libraries and bookstores

Purple Rose theater

American Red Cross

UMRC

St. Louis Center

Serendipity Books

Waterloo recreation Area

Waterloo Historical Museum

Chelsea Sculpture Walk

5 Healthy Towns

Chelsea School District

City of Chelsea

Lima Township

School lunch fundraiser

2020 Census



211172020 MLA's Official Position on SB 611 Michigan Library Privacy Act - Advacacy - News | Michigan Library Association

=

MILA's Official Position on SB 611 — Michigan Library Privacy Act

February 6, 2020

On Friday, January 31, 2020, the MLA Board of Directors unanimously voted to support and approve g
substitution bill for Senate Bill 611 (SB 611).

Last October, Senator MacGregor introduced SB 611 to amend the Michigan Library Privacy Act, 1982 PA
455. The intention of his bill was to enable libraries to work with law enforcement when the library is a victim
of a crime. After hearing both concerns and support from the Michigan library community on Senator
MacGregor's proposed amendments to the Privacy Act, MLA drafted a substitute bill that clarifies and updates
SB 611.

The proposed substitution bill removes obstacles and legal barriers libraries sometimes face when a crime has
been commiitted in the library while providing for continued protection to patron privacy.

At a meeting on February 5, Senator MacGregor agreed to move forward with the MLA-proposed changes to
SB 611.

Below are highlights of the substitution bill content with updates to standardized language and confirming that
Section 5 and Section 6 of the current Act remain in place without change.

SUBSTITUTION CONTENT:

1. DEFINITIONS: We have included a definition of “crime” as defined by section 5 of 1931 PA 328, MCL
750.5; a definition of “law enforcement officer” as defined as an individual licensed under the Michigan
commission on law enforcement standards act, 1965 PA 203, MCL. 28.601 to 28.614; and a definition of
who is considered an “agent,” which also includes third party vendors.

2. SURVEILLANCE VIDEQO: We have clarified that a library record does not include video surveillance
and that video surveillance can be tumed over to law enforcement without a court order if it shows no
identifying library records or library activities.

3. PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE: We have clarified that personal knowledge may be shared with a law
enforcement officer.

4, EXIGENT CIRCUMSTANCES: We have included a provision that in the event of exigent

circumstances that make it impractical to secure a court order, a library may turn over records to law
enforcement officers.

5. LIABILITY: While the library remains liable, we have removed an employee or agent as being liable
unless an employee or agent knowingly violates this act.

6. EQUITABLE RELIEF: We have added that a court may grant equitable relief to a person.

Here is what is in store for us in the following weeks and months:

The next step is for Senator MacGregor’s staff to work with the Legislative Service Bureau to get our changes
aurmed into an official legisiative document. Once this is complete, our MLA Lobbyist will meet with Senator
Peter Lucido, the Chair of the Senate Judiciary Committee, to gauge his interest in the bill. Following that
meeting, it is likely that a committee meeting will be scheduled to take testimony on the substitution bill. MLA
will be asked to testify and explain our position on proposed changes to the Privacy Act. Senator Lucido will

hiipsiwww.miilbraries.org/index php?view=articla&calid=44:news-advocacy-update&id=77 1:mla-s-oflical-pasition-on-sb-8 11-michigan-ibrary-privacy-... /2



2/11/2020 MLA's Official Position on SB 611 Michigan Library Privacy Acl - Advocacy - News | Michigan Library Assodiatlon

likely hold a second hearing on the bill to hear testimony from anyone that could not make it to the first hearing
and to vote on the bill. If the bill is voted out of committee it then goes to the Senate Floor for consideration by
the full Senate. If the Senate passes the bill it will be sent to a House Committee and the process starts over in

the House,

We will keep you informed as the process moves forward. Be watching for future communications from MLA
as we will be asking you to provide your support and perhaps provide testimony during the hearings.

We continue to be grateful for the time many of you have given to voice your concerns and support.

As always, please feel free to contact MLA Executive Director, Deborah E. Mikula at (517)394-2774 ext. 224
or by email at dmikula@milibraries.org with questions or comments,

htips/fwww.milibraries.org/indax.php?viewsarilicle& catid=44:news-advocacy-updale&ide77 1:mla-s-official-position-on-sb-6 11-michigandbrary-privacy-... 272



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Jan 2020

Facility
The furniture reupholstering project Is finally done with the completion of the four fabric
lounge chairs on the second floor! After having a month or so to settle in, the librarians report
that they are still very happy with their new office arrangement.
Other facility maintenance/repairs of note:
» Backflow changes were made and the inspector notified but re-inspection has not yet
been scheduled.
s Quarterly filter change was done on the HVAC system. Phase monitors install scheduled.
* Slow leak found in fiat roof by study room B, causing the light sensor in that room to
short out; inspection scheduled.

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR/budget

Our monthly all-staff meeting focused on the new strategic plan, with Anica from Bridgeport
Consulting here to review the semi-final draft with staff. Lori did a great job reviewing the items
that didn’t make it into the plan and explaining why, and the staff seemed pleased with our
road map for the next three years. 2019 invoices continue to trickle in but none requiring any
budget changes that weren’t already considered by the board last month. Our audit is
scheduled for early February.

We collected seven resumes for the open marketing head position and interviewed a candidate
who currently lives In Washington State but was previously part of the marketing team at the
Chelsea Retirement Center until they reorganized in mid-2019. We had a great interview and
made the decision to hire Elaine Medrow, who will start somewhere around February 20,
depending on the weather she encounters on her drive back to Michigan.

Lori and | met with our insurance agent to review our liabllity insurance, as well as meeting with
Matt from the Chelsea Wellness Foundation to discuss a new partnership called “Sport Port.” [t
involves loaning out sports equipment that the Foundation provides (along with the shelving to
store it on and an organization system to track it} in an effort to promote more activity among
the general population. The shelving is now in place but we are still working on the best way to
check the items out since we can’t use barcodes. We are planning a soft launch in May.

Volunteers
Book sale hours for the month were 192 and all other volunteer hours were 147.75, for 2 total
of 339.75 hour for January.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



SL°LVT

SL'6EE

0s°L

00'0e

00’8t

SL'9E

ST'9t

ST'6E

000

00'e6T

s|2301

000

00'C

Q00

000

000

000

000

290

000

00°0

000

00’0

00’0

00’0

000

000

AON

000

00°'0

000

000

00'0

000

000

000

000
000

000

000
00'0
o0'o
000

000

dag

000

00°0

00’0
000
00’0
000

000

iny

000 000 000
00'0 00’0 00'0

000 00’0 000

000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000

000 000 000

Ajng aung Aey

0Z0Z SINOH J293unjop
Aseiq|y 10510 easay)

000
00°0

000

000
000
o000
o000

Q0o

ludy

000

00°0

GO0

ao'0

000

000

ooo

000

yasew

ao'e

000

000

00’0

000

000

00’0

000

494

SLLVT 3jos yoog uoN
SL'GEE stejol Apjyuowy
s3w wwoapu)
05°L $9315NJ), paeog
00'0E OSA
0081 spuatld
SL'9E WOOJYIOAM
ST'9T wesdo.lg
S2'6E AoysiH [ea0

000 3sanbay Ag yoay
00°Z61 sjesyoog

uef £a4Y Jaa)UNjOA



Information Services Report: January 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

January Program Information

Date JEvent jattendance
Adult Programming (6 Programs, 87 Attendees)
1/9 Civics 101: Immigration Basics 17
1/14 [Mindfulness Warkshop 15
1/20 |MLI( Day Shape Your Community 43
01/21 |Busy People Book Club/Washtenaw Reads Discussion (6
1/27 IAdult/Senior VR 4
1/29 2020 Census Information Session 2
Youth Programming (12 Programs, 426 Attendees)
1/7,1/14,1/21,1/28  [Babytime 18,17, 10,23
1/8, 1/15,1/22,1/28  |Preschool Storytime 11, 12, 20,19
1/9, 1/16, 1/23, 1/30 Toddlertime 23, 26, 30, 33
1/4 ISensory Open Playtime 3
1/10 Homeschoo! Meetup a6
1/11 [Kinderconcert 54
1/13 [Minecraft Monday 12
1/14 [Tween Book Club 9
1/16 IREAD to Library Dogs B
1/25 Paint Party! Winter Fox 21
1/26 [Breastfeeding Basics 6
1/27 [Monkey Play 25
Teen Programming (4 Programs, 28 Attendees)
1/2, 1/16 That Thursday Thing: UV Jewelry, Taco Thursday b,5
1/3 VR Teen Experience 2]
1/31 [skynet Junior Scholars 11
General Programming (1 Programs, 110 Attendees)

1/12 [Percussion Ensembles [110

Outreach (Adult 4/53, Teen 0/0, Youth 2/60 , Awareness 6/584)
1/8,1/15,1/22,1/29  [Walk to School Wednesdays 8,9,9,8
{Awar.}
1/10, 1/15 (Y) Istorytimes: Mudples Daycare, CC Preschoo! 20, 40
1/9, 1/16 {A) Boak Clubs: Silver Maples, Pines, Reading Glasses 18,9, 12
1/8 (A) Place that Face 14
1/30 (Awar.) flose Antonio Vargas (Washtenaw Reads) pso
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (V) Denotes Youth Qutreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G} Denotes General
Outreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Jan. 2019 Jan. 2020
Reference Questions 1,989 2280
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 23 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 12 9




Information Services Report: January 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of information Services

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Programs: January was 2 great month for service-oriented programs; | hasted an event with
Melanie Jones, immigration lawyer, discussing the immigration process and surrounding laws,
and hosted the MLK Day Shape Your Community event, with a presenter from the ACLU and local
volunteer organizations such as One World One Family, Faith In Action, the Senior Center and
more,

Washtenaw Reads: The community read continues throughout February, but the big author talk
took place in January. This event drew over 500 people, and was a truly Inspiring talk. To bring
mare Chelsea folks to the event, | coordinated a WAVE bus with 8ill O'Reilly at the Chelsea
Senior Center to transport patrons to and from the talk.

Staffing: This month | interviewed, hired, and began training two new sub librarians: Vince
Timmo and Samantha Kreklau. Both took to the job quickly, and will be great team members
Margaret resigned late January, and we were able to post her position that same day.

Training: . | worked with the tech department to run two training sessions for librarians to
refresh old staff and introduce new staff to our audio visual technology in McKune and Kidspot. |
also tralned Catherine on the large print deposit collections, which she took over from Margaret
due to volunteer and time limitations, and | met with adult and youth librarians to explain
changes to this year’s expense spreadsheet.

Midwest Literary Walk: Laura and | continue to prep for one of our biggest literary events. We
wrote author bios, attended a marketing meeting with Patty and Virginia, and [ finalized Laurie
Halse Anderson’s contract and hotel arrangements.

Program planning: | met with the adult librarians and the youth librarians to plan Summer
programs and the summer reading kickoff events. | also met with Lori and a group of librarians to
discuss the Young at Art display this fall.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Sesvices Librarian

With the beginning of the new year, librarians were able to order again. | did so like a fiend,
especially for the Fiction collection.
I’m in charge of ordering and organizing all of the tax forms. Federal tax forms and Instructions
arrived. State forms are expected soon.,

| stuffed penguin prize bags for our Hot Reads, Cold Nights winter reading program and created
a display. Big thanks to Amy Zoran for creating the adorable penguin cut-outs.

A patron added a few additional items to the suffrage displays in the cases provided by Marilyn
Kuehl. | worked with Shannon to take down suffrage displays from the Ann Arbor League of
Women Voters and prepare the display for the Dexter Library to pick-up.

| prepped over 30 obituaries for volunteer Nancy to input into cur Family History Database on
Stories of Chelsea,

Reading Glasses Book Club met at Ugly Dog and had a nice discussion of Hyperboles and a Half
by Allle Broch.

-Silver Maples Book Club had a great turnout and discussion of Where the Crawdads Sing by
Delia Owens. Now that COL has book club kits with Large Print copies, 'm able to deliver the
next read to the club at each meeting. Everyone is happy with this set-up!
While at M, | began work with Pam Ross, resident SM librarian, on non-fiction title suggestions
for SM's {ibrary. | folliowed up with data of CDL's most popular NF titles from 2019.

Shannon and | met with the marketing team to discuss marketing for Midwest Lit Walk. |
solicited several businesses for day-of discounts to include in the MLW flyer.



Information Services Report: January 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Infarmation Services

IT gave our department updated training on setting up AV for programs.

The Adult Librarian Team began program planning for the summer quarter. We already have
some great ideas|

Shannon and 1 met with a patron presenter to discuss possible suffrage programming in the fall.
| helped Shannon interview two substitute librarians and helped to train another who was just
hired.

On the end cap downstairs near Feature DVDs, | created a 2020 New Year Book on CD and NF
DVD display.

Catherine Sossi, Adult Information Services Librarian

With the new year, | was able to start ordering for the collection. This includes:

o Science fiction and Fantasy

o Non-Fiction call numbers 000-200s

o Books on CD as well as Music CDs for adults

o | also started ordering titles for adults that go on the Kindle Paperwhites.

| am in charge of promoting and maintaining the local “Around Town with Linda” show and with
that includes creating weekly slides for our TVs on the floors for patrons, updating the Stories of
Chelsea website with new episodes, and changing over the collection from 3 episodes on a DVD
to 7 or 8 on one. This will save us shelf space and the newer DVDs should be more compatible
with patron disc players.

[ sent over the 2019 editions of the Sun News Times and the Chelsea Guardian to be digitized.

I am now responsible for the deposit collection. With the assistance of a volunteer, | am
selecting 20 books to be sent over to 4 senior centers/retireament homes every few months. This
way, residents can access our books and we can tailor our large print collection to the senior
audience.

{ supervised two book clubs this month; the Busy People Book Club and the Pines Senior
Apartments Book Club.

o The Busy People Baok Club meets every other month and for January we read the
Washtenaw Reads book, Dear America. With 6 people attending, we had a great
discussion about immigration and privilege.

o The Pines Book Club read Giver of Stars and the S people there all loved this book. This
was good, as it gives me ideas on other titles for them to read.

With the spring quarter almost upon us, | have gotten started on creating questions for our Top 5
program, which will meet in March.
| work with Stacey in creating and running a Stranger Things escape room.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian
® January collection was focused on DVDs, video games, and Kirkus Starred review orders. There

was a backlog of needs that happened in November and December as the budget became tight
and release dates were too close to the end of the year to purchase in December.

Summer Reading planning focused on finalizing contracts with important Wild Wednesday
presenters, choosing a kickoff theme and planning homegrown programs. New additions
include The Fairy Godmother of Music and The Flying Acesl



Information Services Report: January 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Homeschool Meetup was surprisingly papular with a huge number of people showing up for a
presentation by Kathleen McGlashen of the Eddy Discovery Center on winter wildlife, | will book
them again|

Authors in Chelsea scheduling was finalized with North Creek, and preparation visits planned for
February and March. Every North Creek student will know how to pronounce Alyssa Satin
Capucilli}

This marked my first full month of providing Babytime and Storytime at the library, and { loved it!
| have seen attendance for Storytime double since | started presenting. | am investing my energy
in making storytime friendly to 2 wide variety of ages, as many parents are bringing younger
siblings. Movement, songs and felt stories are key to my preparation, and | have invested in
wrist ribbons and rhythm sticks to create a truly interactive experience for families.

North Creek requested new Student Card applications, and applications are trickling in. | pick up
and deliver the cards to and from NC.

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

| am focusing on my collection areas for the first half of this year. In January, | started a big
cleanup of the } Fiction collection with a focus on removing titles that are no longer being
checked out and making sure that | don't have gaps in any series. [ also assessed two ranges of J
Nonfiction to remove damaged and outdated titles and made notes of what to replace.

This was a big month for thinking ahead to the Summer Reading Program. | prepared
sponsorship and donor letters, planned out the Thrilling Thursdays lineup, and started thinking
about prizes.

Preparations for Authors in Chelsea are also gearing up. | scheduled a date in February to visit
with zll classes at South Meadows to prepare students for their author visit, wrote a press
release, and communicated with my author about travel arrangements.

My Paint Party program was super fun to lead. This program was for younger kids in grades K-2,
but | had interest from older kids and will be scheduling a similar program for that age group for
the fall. This is perfect timing to tie in nicely with the Caldecott exhibit.

Toddlertime continues to grow! This chaotic, fast-moving, and fun program is a highlight of every
week.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

in January, | began attending the Youth Mental Health Coalition meetings, In specific the
Educating the Community task force, with members of the Chelsea community. Our goal is to
figure out the best way to communicate to the citizens of Chelsea what mental health services
are available to them, both as a preventative and for emergency situations.

| did more prep for the Fortnite program in February, discussing rules and game scenarios with
Jessica, Shannan, and Edith. Jessica and Edith will be assisting me with the program on February
21st.

| did class visits for Amy Doma's 6th grade English ciasses at Beach Middle School. | discussed
Authors in Chelses, dropped off the class sets of Footer Davis Probobly is Crazy by Susan Vaught,
and read the first chapter aloud.

We started meeting with the group of staff who will be putting together the Young at Art
Caldecott exhibit in 2021. 'm really excited to have a hand In the planning of this piece.

| had several 3D Printing appointments throughout January, printing up a pocketwatch case for
one patron, and a very large model of an ant for a school project.



Information Services Report: January 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Infarmation Services

e ['ve been assisting Ron and Scott with training some circulation clerks and aides with learning
how to set up and use the Playstation 4 VR system. | also ran the Monday night Adult VR
program while Ron was out.

e | met with Virginia to discuss how best to get the word out to CHS students about my teen
programs. I've reached out to Shannon Krug in the media center, as well as the English teachers.






Technology

Summary of January 2020

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Monthly Summary

January was a flurry of activity. | spent a lol of time reconciling budget lines for 2019 and making
sure all loose ends wera accounied for. | also spent some time working on the Dashboard statistics
for the end of year along with the Electronic Resources usage numbers,

1 assisted Scott with testing our soon to be launched HelpDesk ticket systam. We hope to have this
in place and ready to go by February. It is hoped that this system will help us collect valuable
information ta form a Knowledge Base to help us but also the rest of the staff on technology issues.

The Ingenuity Engine continues to grow. We have almost all the equipment we ordered in
December. We still need to order the new Prusa 3D printer, and the new MacBook Pro. Scolt has
been extremely halpful in setting up most of the equipmant and Installing software. We still have a
way to go with installing mare software and tesling the equipmant. The next step will be creating
writien instructions and hopefully some instructional videos for users, We would like 1o ulilize some
of the Informational Services staff and some of our teen Tech Volunteers lo help us do testing on the
new equipment. We hope to have enough ready to show it off at your March Board meeting.

Technology

Assist Scolt with testing of a new HelpDesk ticket system

Afier some discussion with Shannon, Scolt provided some training for the librarians on
tachnology and AV troubleshooting. | understand these sesslons went vary well.

Continue to assist Scott In setting up the IE equipment. | am making sure that we have
everything ordered. Will be researching the end Jan and into Feb for storage needs and
purchases for the JE. Most of the equipment is there, | just need to now decide what we need
stored and how.

Replaced two defective Holspots and with Scott's help resolvad some minor issves with a
few others.

Scolt and | worked closely with Edith to make sure the new year of Minecraft went
successfully and we discussed setup for the upcoming Skynet workshops

Outreach/Programming

Continue working with Lori on the contract and logistics far MIA 2020

Working with Lori and Shannon regarding a grant to bring Joy Jan Jones back for another
Opera type workshop to include a class(s) from South Meadows and the UMRC community.
Working on programming for Summer 2020

The SLC-VR programs continue very well and we continue to have 8-16 residents at
sessions during the month

Attended a meeting with Jessica and Shannon regarding Hoopla and OverDrive access in
the schoals.

Resolved year-end budget line issues and made sure that everything was ready for the
auditors

Worked with Linda and our HVAC person to resolve a problem with the AC unit in the server
room. [t was successfully resolved.,

Ron Andrews

Technology Menthly Summary - Page 1 lanuary 2020



Network Report
January 2020

From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator
Monthly Summary

Tasks Completed

¢ Launch Help Dask Application
o Closed 22 Support Request Tickeis
o Created 12 Knowledgebase Tip Sheets
o Added New Ticket controls to the user inlerface

Virtual server build continues on the new server
Prepped laptops for MineCraft and Skynet events
Website updates completed

Repalred Self-Check machine

Built Statistic Collection Spreadsheet

® Ingenuity Engine Room Systems bullt and deployed
o Deployed Wide format plotter/printer
o Deployed Adobe Creative Suite
o Organized Memory Station: Video/Film Transfer

Projects

Investigating New Credit Card processing Devices
Wifi System Upgrade

Self-Check Upgrades

Ingenuity Training/Demo Videos

YouTube Channe) Maintenance
¢ Created VR/360 Video Playlists

Seott Rakestraw

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2

January 2020



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

January 2620

VIARKETING PROIECTS

COL Spring Newsletter
e Worked through cover art approvals and resolution
Edited newsletter drafts to final publication
Pulled Adobestock images and forwarded to graphic deslgner
Delivered bulk permit check to USPS for malling
Updated production quantity to include room coples for all CHS classrooms
Appraved color proof and sent to print production
« Created online and PDF versions, shared with CDL staff and board
Authors in Chelsea
s  Finalized brochure and sent to printer
Receipted posters and delivered to fibrarians for deployment
Updated AIC webpage for 2020 event
Created Chelsea Update ad, submitted and scheduled with [ink
Created banner footer sticker artwork and sent to printer
Created Sun Times News and Chelsea Guardian ad artwork, scheduled and submitted to media
Midwest Uterary Walk
Met with librarians to discuss and define the 2020 marketing campaign
Created Chelsea Update STD ad, scheduled and submitted
Updated Asana tasks with new content and deadlines
Created Author/book assets for promotional materials
Dlalogued with Chelsea Chamber about renewing media partnership ~ partnership finalized
Dlatogued with Serendipty about partnership and defined agreement
Negotiated Community Observer {spring ed.} and Ann Arbor Observer (April ed.) pricing
» Created Observer ads and submitted artwork
Digitel Communication Survey
s  Analyzed results, which showed overall that patrons were happy with our channels, messages, and frequency. However,
there were several suggestions that will help us refine our efforts to be more effective. One such tweak would be to offer
eNews readers age-related content without creating separate eNews editions.

MISCELLANEQLUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

¢  Worked with volunteer on suffrage exhibits
e  Head of Marketing position replacement

o Participated in replacement resume evaluation and interviewing

o Prepared training materials for Head of Marketing replacement

o Worked with Marketing Assistant to bridge urgent Head of Marketing responsibllities until repiacement can be found
Entered 2019 Art of Aging evaluations and shared results with partner
Contracted and confirmad schedule for 2020 Photography services with Burrill Strong
Researched and ordered shopping basket replacements including a rolling option
Created 2020 budget worksheet and created annual POs
Updated Asana closing alert tasks with 2020 clasing dates
Updated [ocation based soclal media (Google, Bing, Yelp) with 2020 calendars and hours

« & & & 0 o

MEDIA COVERAGE (does not include sacial medial

e January 2019
o Chelsea Update (online): 20 articles
o Chelsea Guardian{print}: 1 article
o Chelsea Sun Times (onling): 1 article
o Misc (online): 2 articles

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
Japuary 2020

Circulation ~ 23,335 or 12% lower than last January;
23335 or 12% lower than last year.

Patron Count- 12,235 for January;
12,235 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for January

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon =13% of transactions
Sylvan = 16% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

0 00O

January Circulation: 81% were items from Chelsea and 19% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewsls in January~ 42, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in January;
Overdrive = 2609 in January; RBDigital = 267 in January; Hoopla = 334 in January.

Registrations for January- 81 new cards; 6918 total card holders
*Dexter = 886 cards; Lima = 800 cards; Lyndon = 999 cards
*Sylvan = 1191 cards; Chelsea = 2481 cards; Nonresident = 561 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 5 to 11 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 157 in January. We were closed 2
days in January, News Year Day and January 18 for bad weather.

Hotspot holds for January: Sprint = 0; Venizon = 13; AT&T =2

Library Assistant, Susan Ogden celebrated her 4™ anniversary at CDL in January.

I continue to help out with Walk to School Wednesday’s.

VR sessions: Amy, Beth G & I have been helping out with the VR sessions at the St. Louis Center &
Teen/Adult sessions here at CDL. We are attending training monthly so we have some knowledge of
what the requested games are & how to use the controller(s).

Aide Beth Goodgall has started training as a Library Assistant sub. She will mostly be scheduled
right before or after her aide shifts and this will help on days where we don’t need a 6 or 8-hour shift
staffed.

I attended the January TLN Circ meeting (Farmington) on January 9% remotely due to the weather.
Margaret & I went to the CRC for library card signup and home delivery questions & signup on
January 17" — 9 new cards. I now have a laptop that can connect to the library catalog and will be
doing more outreach as this makes it possible to put patron directly into the system.

Attended the TLN SASUG meeting at Royal Qak Public Library on January 23", There should be
more information on how the automatic item renewal will work coming in the next couple of
meetings. This is scheduled to start July 1.

Met with Jan Carr to define some questions about fine free for libraries that have been fine free fora
year or more.

Traveled to Pinckney Community Public Library to review fine free with their director Hope Siasoco.
Pinckney has been fine free for 1 year.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



zr 292 e 890z |9i2e _JeN 462 | sS8€ . N
e [:H4 qe4 969 |6zic | | aed 770 W3 | g0 qed
[ »9 pee uep 288t _|oree _|609T uep | 08} L9z _uer ZiS'0L 088 uep
81 6402 0Z0Z 4 gLoz | 6102 | ozoz ! 020! FRE
(80}AGWI"|SNW"5300GO|PRE '5%00G-4) ___{(sisnw g s)ooq ojpne 'syooq-a ?%ﬂ.ﬂ_ﬁum@_gv swey POPPY | oZ0Z
8102 B|dooH| |_0Z0Z 2112 oAups ) N Lo | swoy
— . I... e H i : Ilhi. :
2 | SUOHIB|[0D Jisodap 2 |8} ‘00 epNIUL g 8IN0 18N 10U N0 pojNod Jo uo&o:n._ ‘pabiieya sjepejaw fje .ccwm..uﬂ n&:ﬁ esey)
_ _ _ "SIN0%I UoRoeod | L A
BUYHUIO BUOD BIB BIJ00H ¥ [BHDIOEY 'SAURIGAD %cl- hsodepR'BMROOWMM | 'ou) % ‘Bay
'EIN0X36Y2 [BAIJE UO PBseq S S|l o | .
I T | 6662 | sEE'tZ | { 1
B O~ T AT A R JARET ol M -
0102 |
+ BBltZ | t bl J_|||Il| - ._- . T N
| geoee 4_..|.| £ CET O T S * |
_ LoLte A T i ]
ke o | iank
| e8L8z _ | |
dzese | | T | Al ~
e8| i . [ Kew|
. veeee ! S _ I
A A 4 .m.—nh_
%ot 28| 6z leoeg Jolge %2l H ﬁ GEEEZ | 6GE | 690 | c69 | ol “ig
- £8P 6SE | 650 8 y6E | 26D ‘uef
3._0._._.... [feqsed] sAeq | [eoL | smeior W% 610z oL | “ung | e | d [SIAUL | 'POM sen) m‘
% | ozoz_| 6402 | DzOZ | EE:EEE abasaay
Aluo S)no-42e4s PUINE I N | i _ ER
0Z0Z . .
b S S i = Ibe._b.uusu_n us_e_oh Il T A
T ; — P 7 g . ] T |




] 5.1 PROUMOR PP Q) LAOPYERJq BU) 190 0]

| Aem ou 5] @y 'S4 JNOHIBYD (BNITE o8 o gt =gl
%00L | BL69 | £269 | 20c@ | 2ivB | 6896 | #946 | 2EL6 | CPBG | 1686 E EL001
e %L ol r4: ]9 8l 4] F{:]1 [1:]] 181 | #bL g1 iz ¥ZE [T
- 1 %0 6 (44 Tt ge | L€ sc 8z _| 62 | 9¢ St
e e L %E  |66E |vse sz | 8oz | 6k | £EC | 2GE | @ | OEE | SBE Lr | E2k
I 5 r 14 488 0] ¥l (41} 204 oLy | Bit eci BLL 1173 6rt 0si
B %e___(08p lo 0 L 0 Z 9 9 9 L | o 85
. 198 2os 609 g8 529 g59 6¢0 oD td e c08 D96
. %65 1.
19434112 { %001 %L |bhEh %PE  |92ES 814 Bi¥Z | O00C | OFOE | 20SC | €L5C | BESE | 604C | OBEC | SOIE | PBIE
UBAIAS %001 %S |EE8T %9. |S092 [1:12) TELL | 020l | 2ibe | #¥B) | Z0DL | 209 | E69F | 9811 ooai | 228t
:oeca._ %Wo0L | %IS  |02iE %ElL  |BEOZ 666 5004 | SSZL | 20Ck | 2254 | BFSL | OESL | BESE | 664 | Z991 | ELOI
*vm | %65 |805L %Ll L9} 008 208 oo6 866 60LL | 60LL ECLE | BSLL | pibi GOLE | BLEE |
._Suon_$wv | %ib  [pDBE 1%4E (DBLL (o088 _yaB | LOVL | 2804 | OFSh | SiZi | kiZh | BOCE | @2gk | lGFb | BSEL d
£I8'S1 26E8 | 1969 | £G4 | A€/ | #906 | GOLG | EBOS | 2008 | JriG | 8688 | ELIG | 1MASIO)
susi) [gz-uer gtoz_| moz | 2tz | otz | ci0z |_pioz | €402 | gigz | 410z | 0102
|
_ : 101% | sue)) SJSpioH piey pereieibon
1 o i | R _ _
=109 1e Bujunueifiaid Joopino sepn|u| Junad Jaap |2jo) 91 zL [ zL [ oz _ L8

=— . i . 0 a
juop| 1 g 0
1 i 0
et e 0 1
— "AON 0
___RO 0
o5 . ] ikt L ) I
Eeea P UL ) R 0
I N _ 0
LI (S auny ! 0
fey| | e
i | mdv| ot | 2zt 9 zL 8z _| 9169 i L 0 [} L _
2 _ ! e ; SO Lt jel0l  Wpuow | 0 | - N
) _ | ‘qed| veais [uopuk| Bwy | eg | (84D  pumiD  [EJ0L | 94D | I00YIS | SONUON (08I0
|.vee Lip {1744 6¥ EF_. 5_ uepl Ajredpjuni Aq R i B R EE i i ot e
ung * | 'seny | uoW “suopenisiBay meN 0207 uojiensiBoy meN Anpuon
_ | " - Aeaqry 10081 BesioyD
| ] _ _ [ I ] 1 1 !




| £89 1A | :
| “ | Joqwesag JeqLIese(]
_ JequenoN | ) Jequienopy
49q0R0 4840320
Jequejydag Jequeides
.~ asnBny | 1snBny
i i L finp Anp
| eung sunp
iy i L fey | hew
“ =~ . T ) B indy
i T yorew ) el
e H - “Areniqey ] ) i Keniqeg
€8S 1eg' BLY'6 Asenuer i % %.LE %6S Ksenuer
usel | yinoA ey S useL Wnop | UnPY
SIN0No8YY 210 - Juewedeg Aq uojeina) 0Zoz ebeuedied - Jsuiedeq Aq uohenul 0202
! | [ [
| . : =
62'L peLGL | £0S'r ze8’st GEE'EZ | DAY yup
P STl s £051y. _ 1|
0 ] 39q
0 | “AON
B S PO
0 _ Jdeg
i 0 ~ jsnBny
[ 0 fnp
Kl 0 sunp
. 0 Aepy
_ 0 ) . lisdy
| 0 yaew
- 0 . _ ] ‘qed
¥5Z'L ¥62°GL %61 £05'Y %LB Zes'gl GEE'Ee "uep
weysAs — oz
._o_”.-oﬂ_.._wun_._.__u _..__“u;.uﬂh._cn {9y 1& paas|a ||ays Je peso uo_u““..omﬁo._ W Qo 9u} 2 Q0 :2u)
swey| [y jpeBieyd SWe)| J0YJ0 %, | SwWwe}l) JeI0 o5 40 % ey 18 PR | j8YD 1B peasd
swenys | 1 oE.;z 1oyg | swey Iy
S l0zozZ

60T Uopie|ndiI) we|









Amja109g piwoyg ‘ue)) uef

aeq
JuAWAMOPUT (D) ) PAEMO) M0[aq SUORBHOP I ITPIAMOMPY
tSUOpUHO(] [Elalay) [810],
00°000°TS ‘1910, qns
00°000°C% 796’88 ClI'yLy ary aif) ul JISRy jauny PMPIN 3 X0 AFuaH
*393pnq (Z0Z ) UJ APrasfe 218 JVY) MOJI] SUOBLOP Y} ASPAMOMPPY
00°6Z8 *IT0L qu§g
00°5CS 108°¥88 0CI'vLY pajeudisag-uoN siapuneg pjoieH Jo AJOWD U] uosuijaI( P % AJjuS
Juy] ostiedXy - oul’] awmiooU]
08png AJ 0Z0Z 'R M safueyd pur suopuuop Lienuep ydasoy
PANLLSIY HORNNI0D 006°I86
pajarysay [eyde) 006°086
paRsay Juawdinby 006°L96
pILIsoyY sSummnuvadolrd 006°ve8

pajorysay [BUCPOWOL] (06088

pud preog 0Z0T ‘8| Asenigod
139y 308 pivog Aiuaqi]

sa3)snL [, Jo pivog
A1eI1qIT 10I0siq BaspEYD)

T# WaJ[ UonOYy












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 18, 2020 Meeting

2020-22 Strategic Plan

Presentation and board discussion on Bridgeport Consulting’s 2020-22 Strategic Plan for
Chelsea District Library.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 18, 2020 Meeting

Fine Free

Background:
Further discussion on fine free libraries, led by Head of Circulation, Terri Lancaster.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
February 18, 2020 Meeting

Future Trends in Public Libraries

Background:

Follow-up discussion on the ALA presentation on future trends in public libraries, in
which Lori asked the board to choose the trends they’d be most interested in.












Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2020 Board Committees

Goverpance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
S0 —=a| @ o | Do
EGE E2| 82| z2 |82
= = £ S B o E
568 &8\ =8| 8 (88
TJ Helfferich X | Chalr
Anne Merkel Chair X | .- ;
e i
Gary Munce X Chan| |
Elizabeth Sensoli X chair] ) X |F
Charlie Taylor _ X
i'.__'_ e *I'-
Susan Lackey e X | X
Lo | =
Jan Carr X | | Chair
Janice L. Carr 1-21-20
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date







